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TAI SAN Mi sb Thuyét minh
ASSET Code | Commentary 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN
A - SHORT-TERM ASSETS 100 93.385.477.026 401.825.528.865
L Tidn va cdc khodn twong dwong tién 1 e 7 6OT.681:685
1. Money and cash equivalents
1. Tin 1 2.817.138.369 7.697.651.659
1. Money
2. Céc khodn trong duong tién 12 0 o
2. Cash equivalents
I1. DAu tur tai chinh ngén han
I1. Short-term financial investment 1z 0 40.900:080.000
1. Piu tur ngﬁn han
1. Short-term investment bl 9 0
2. Dy phong giam gié chimg khodén kinh doanh (*) 122 0 0
2. Provision for depreciation of trading securities (*)
1. Diu tw ndm gnﬁo dén ngdy déo han 123 0 40.000.000.000
1, Invest to maturity
KL Cke kholln phil i RGRURER 130 71.673.994.920 303.400.157.648
I11. Short-term receivables
L, Bt tha nghn hign ol Kdsh hng 131 | v.o2 64.404.298.634 27.288.144.973
1. Short-term receivables of customers
2 T¥A truto aho gt bl igén o 132 | v.03 11.471.089.086 270.559.163.327
2, Upfront payment to short-term sellers
3. Phai thu ndi b ngéin han (33 o h
3. Short-term internal receivables
4. Phai thu theo tién d¢ ké hoach hgp ddng xdy dyng
4. Receivable according to the construction contract plan 134 0 0
schedule
St Pl'lél thu vé cho vay ngin han5. Short-term loan 135 0 6.296.140.000
receivables
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TAI SAN M s6 | Thuyét minh
ASSET Code | Commentary 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
6. Phai thu ngéin han khéc
6. Other short-term receivables 139 v A1000,090 1341709348
7. Dy phdng phéi thu ngéin han khé ddi (¥)
7. Provision for short-term bad receivables (*) 131 (4:232.392.800) (2.055.,000.000)
A

. Hdg e Kk 140 | V.05 17.998.747.385 48.266.948.311
1V. Inventory
1. Hing tdn kho 141 17.998.747.385 49.806.948.311
I. Inventory
2, Dy phong giam gié hing tdn kho
2. Provision for inventory price reduction s ¢ (AH0.000.000)
V. Tai sin ngﬁn han khéc
V. Other short-term assets 150 895.596.352 2.460.771.247
L. K phicted tapete ngin o 151 | v.06 35.636.120 84.094.553
1. Short-term upfront costs
2. Thué GTGT duge khiu trir
5. Deductible VAT 152 859.960.232 2.376.676.694
3, Thué va céc khoan khéc phéi thu Nha nuée 153 0 0
3. Taxes and other amounts receivable by the State
4. Tai sén ngln han khiic
4, Other short-term assets 12 L 4
B - TAT SAN DAI HAN
B - LONG-TERM ASSETS 200 644.724.243.872 255.736.824.351
L £4ediskin DRAE IR AL Rgn 210 175.000.000 10.118.899.930
I. Long-term receivables
1. Phai thu dai han ctia khich hing

§ 211 0 0
1. Long-term receivables of customers
2. Tréa trude cho ngudi bén dai han 212 0 0
2. Upfront payment for long-term sellers
3. Vén kinh doanh & don vj tryc thuge e 0 "
3. Business capital of affiliated units
4, Phai thu ndi b dai han 214 0 0
4, Long-term internal receivables
1. Phéi thu vé cho vay dai han 215 0 0
1. Long-term loan receivables
21 tha CRL g K0 216 | Vv.b 175.000.000 10.118.899.930
2. Other long-term receivables
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TAISAN

Mii sb

Thuyét minh
ASSET Code | Commentary 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
7. Dy phong phai thu dai han kho doi (*) 219 0
7. Provision for long-term bad debts (*)
ILTal sin ¢ djoh 220 4.537.209.624 1.990.766.895
IL. Fixed assets
1. Thi sin ob dinh hitu hioh 21 | v.o7 4.537.209.624 1.990.766.895
1. Tangible fixed assets
~ Ny gl 222 11.642.111.287 4.858.389.287
- Historical cost
- Gid tr hao mon lup ké (*)
S 223 (7.104.901.663) (2.867.622.392)
2. Téi san cb djnh thué tai chinh - " o
2. Fixed assets leased finance
- Nguyén gié 225 0 0
- Historical cost
- Gié trj hao mon lug ké (%) 526 i .
- Cumulative wear value (*)
2. Tai st'u.\ b dinh vé hinh 997 0 0
2. Intangible fixed assets
- Nguyén gid
- Historical cost e 9 v
- Gid tri h{w mon luy k(% 229 0 0
- Cumulative wear value (*)
111, BAt dgng sén dhu tw
I11, Investment real estate 2R » 0
- Nguyén gia
- Historical cost ol ¢ 0
- Gid tri hao mon luf ké (*)
- Cumulative wear value (%) 42 . ”
1V, Tai sin dé dang dai han
IV. Long-term unfinished assets 240 20.192,026.448 38.152,336.818
I. Chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh dé dang dai han - 0 .
I. Long-term unfinished production and business expenses
4.Ghiphi 28y yng o0 DN 0oL Cang . 242 | V.08 20.192.026.448 38.152,336.818
2. Expenses for unfinished capital construction
V. Dhu tur fh chinh dAi hyn 250 618.627.828.523 204.227.000.000

V. Long-term financial investment
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Mi sb

TAISAN Thuyét minh
oo pam s 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
1. Diu ur.va\o cé.ng. t)t con 25) 0 0
1. Invest in subsidiaries
2. Dhu tw vio cong ty lién doanh, lién kél. 953 391.300.000.000 0
2. Investment in joint ventures and associates
1. Bhu tu g6p vén vio don vi khéc . 253 | V.09 228.231.000.000 204.227.000.000
1. Investment in capital contribution to other units
2, Dy phong dfiu tr tai chinh dai han (*)
2. Long-term financial investment provisions (*) s (ML) 0
5. Dhu tu nfim gifr dén ngdy ddo han 285 0 0
5. Investment held to maturity
Vi-ERkak it bya Kiie 260 1192179277 1.247.820.708
VI, Other long-term assets
1,/Chi phi tri tnedo dei by 261 1,192.179.277 1.247.820.708
1. Long-term upfront costs
2. Lgi thé thwong mai
2. Goodwill Advantage 269 ’ g
TONG CONG TAISAN (270 = 100 +200) 270 738.109.720.898 657.562.353.216
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200) i Re s
C-NQ PHAI TRA
C - LIABILITIES 300 72.318.057.633 23,236.683.388
I. N¢ ngiin han
I Short.term debt 310 72.318.057.633 23.236.683.388
1. Phai trd ngudi ban ngﬁn han
1. Must be paid to short-term sellers okl Vi 26A33:006.206 9011:9%0,000
2. Ngudi mua trd tién truée ngén han
2. Short-term upfront buyer I 1:380:730:000 ¢
3, Thué va cac khoan phéi np Nha nuée
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State 313 Yl SRS 3303204
4. Pl ik ugaddlac dong 314 1.790.887.078 1.048.075.524
4. To pay employees
3Chi phi pht} whmghn e 35 | vz 159.484.932 97.397.260
5, Short-term expenses
6. Phai tra ndi b ngfin han 216 B §
6. Short-term internal payments
7. Phai tra theo tién d6 ké hoach hop ddng xdy dyng
7. To be paid according to the schedule of the construction | 317 0 0

contract plan
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TAI SAN

Mi sb

Thuyét minh

3. Development Investment Fund

ASSET Code | Commentary 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5)
8. Doanh thu chura thye hig¢n ng."m han8. Short-term
; 318 0 0
unrealized revenue
9, Phai tra ngén han khéc
9. Githér-sbiort-teim payables 319 V.13 15.869.721.440 852.430.777
10. Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngén han
10. Short-term financial lease loans and debts 2 26135961512 10.000,000.000
11. Dy phong phai trd ngén I-tqn 121 0 2.116.800.000
11. Short-term payable provisions
12. Quy khen thudng, phic lgi
12. Reward and welfare funds e HAMDEL SIAIET
I1. No dai han
11, Long-term debt o 0 b
1. Phai tra ngudi bén dai han 131 0 0
1. Must be paid to long-term sellers
2. Ngudi mua trd tién truée dai han
332 0 0
2. Long-term upfront buyers
3. Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han 138 0 0
3. Long-term financial loans and leases
4, Dyr phong phai tra dai han 142 0 0
4, Long-term payable provisions
5. Quy phét trién khoa hoc va cong nghé 343 0 0
5. The Science and Technology Development Fund
D - VON CHU SO HU'U
D - EQUITY 400 665.791.663.265 634,325.669.828
L, Von chi o3 httu 410 | V.4 665.791.663.265 634.325.669.828
I. Equity
i 0
1V 0 o I ot 0 K a1 431.999.740.000 431,999.740.000
1. Owner's contributed capital
- C6 phiéu phé théng c6 quyén biéu quyét slla 431.999.740.000 431.999.740.000
- Voting common shares
- C6 phiéu wu dai
- Preferred stock @ 9 o
2, Thiing dur vén cd phﬁn
2. Surplus of share capital 412 (193.750.000) (193.750.000)
3. Quf dhu tu phit trién 418 2.863.107.311 2.863.107.311
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TAI SAN Mt 56| Thuyét minh
ASSET Code | Commentsry 3171272024 01/01/2024
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
4. Quy khéc thuge vén chii sé hiru 420 0 0
4, Other funds belonging to equity
5. Lgi nhugin sau thué chura phén phdi
5 Undlatritiod ARer-tax peofita 421 225.221.577.029 194.024.695.283
- LNST chwea phén phéi liiy ké dén cudi ky triee
- Accumulated undistributed profit by the end of the 42la 194.024.695.283 189.062.566.594
previous period
- ‘LNSTclnm plu?n plu.fl ky nay- Profits have not been £21b 31.196.881.746 4.962.128.689
distributed in this period
6. Ngudn vén déu tr XDCB - ) 0
6. Sources of investment capital for construction
7. Lt Toh o8 dong khitag kidm soit 429 5.900.988.925 5.631.877.234
7. Non-controlling sharcholder interests
I1. Ngudn kinh phi vA quy khde 430 0 0
I1. Other funding sources and funds
2 .
1. Nguo'n kinh phi 431 0 0
1. Funding sources
2. Ngudn kinh phi da hinh thanh TSCD 432 0 0
2. Funding sources for the formation of fixed assets
TONG CONG NGUON VON (440 = 400 + 400)
TOTAL FUNDING (440 = 400 + 400) 440 738.109.720.898 657.562.353.216
Lép, ngdy 23 thang 01 nim 2025
Established, January 23,20
NGUOI LAP BIEU K TOAN TRUONG
PERFORMERS CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
\j\}m(y
Trén Thj Thanh Hwong Nguyén Thj Bich Ngoc i‘uy h
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CONG TY O PIAN SARA VIET NAM
SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

1338 e 35 BTS KOT Phdp Vin Tix Higp, Fhuing Hedng Ligr, Quin Hedng Mai, TP Hi 8i
Willa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanai City

pAO CAD TAT CHINH HQP NUAT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOURTI QUARTER OF 1024

Che ki ok todn i mgiy ORAHBOT4 420 nghy 317) 12024
For tha scomanling period from fauary 1, 2004 12 Devsaber 30, 2024

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

QUY IV NAM 2024
(QUARTER IV 2024
Thuydt
Chi tién Mish| mion | Tir00/01/2024 adn 31122024 | Tir 0170072023 afn 31/12/2023
Quoia Code [Commen| From 01/01/2024 to 31/12/2024 | From 01/01/2023 to 31/12/2023
tary
1. Larn chuyén ¢ifn ¢ hogt dfng kinh doanh
1, Cash flow from business activities
1. Tittn thu tir bén hing, cung edp dich vy v doanh thu khic
1. Revenues from sales, provision of services and other revenues 9 HE s S
ir';:é;é:::lgmuwtgm cung cp hing hin vi dich vu2, Payments to suppliers 02 (105.681.092,635) (236,612.182.018)
f
4 Eﬁi;;'::t:':‘n“:ﬁﬁ“‘"“ b0 e 0 (3.861.899.748)| (3.143.127.688)
o Ii'::t'mﬂ'[:“ns 04 (1.705.848.073) (2.045.575.215)|
y H:f:::;:::‘:‘: ;‘ﬁ;:ﬂ*" 4t nfp 0s (17.618.659) (672.633.333)
6. Titn tha khc tit hoat ddng kinh doanh 06 351.553.534.117 155.713,506.878
&, Oiler revenues from business aclivitics e T
: - "
g ;fﬁ:;;:f;f}g:::;ﬂf;:ﬁhfg“ 07 (21339.177.312)| (27.579.799,330)
Luru chuyén tifn thofin tie hopt ddng kink deanh s 74.927.580 l
Met cash Mow from business activilies 0 e CHLEN 527.509)
1L Laru chuyén tién tir hogt ddng dlu b
1L Cash flow from investment activitics
1. Tikn chi d& mua shm, xiy dymg TSCD vil ¢fie 131 sin dai hon khie i
1. Expenses for procurement and construgetion of Nixed pssets and other long- 21 (40, 000.000)
term Assels R
2. Tidn thu tir thanh 1§, nhugng biin TSCB vi cdc i sdn dai han khde 2
2. Procesds from lguidation and sale of fixed assels and other long-term assels
3, Tidn chi cho vay, mun cc céng oy ng el don vj khice
3. Expenses for loans and purchases of debt instroments of ather units . 25kA00.000,000)
o, Tittn theu bl cho vay, bin lpi cie cdng cu ng cin don vi khie
4, Proceeds from recovery of loans and resale of debt instriments of ollier unils A HE286.240,000 600000000}
5. Tibn chi ddu tr gop vin vao don vi khie
5. Expenses for invesiment in capital contribudion to ollier units # (A0 404 000D
6. Tidn thn hdi ddn tr gop vin vao dom vi khie
g 0.000.000,000
&, Meney recovered from capital contribution o other unils M 1000198
7. Tidn thi 12§ eho vay, of tie v Ipi nliuin duge chin 44
7. Proceeds from loan interest, dividends and profils to be distributed
Laru ch uﬂn tidn thudn tr hoat dijng dfiu te
Met cash Maw from lnvestment activities - (357.247.860.000) 5401000000
11, Laru chuyén tién tie hogt dgng thi chinh
I, Cazh Mow from financinl activities
1. Tidn thue tir phiit Banh cd phidi, nhin vl gdp elin chit 53 hir = 1
1. Proceeds from the issuance of slocks and recelpt of capital contributions frem | 31 S0.900,000,000
mm - ——— -
2. Titn trd Ipl vba gop cho cbe ohi s& hit, mua Tpi cd phigu cia doanh nghidp
da phét hinh 3z
2. Money for retum of contributed capital to owners or repurchase of shares of -

¥) )
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Thuyét
Chi tidu Miss| minh | T 01/01/2024 dén 31/12/2024 | Tir 01/01/2023 aén 31/12/2023
Quota Code [Commen| From 01/01/2024 to 31/12/2024 | From 01/01/2023 to 31/12/2023
tary
3. Tidn thu tir di vay
3 Procesdic fomiamoning 33 90.384.128.480 22.500.000.000
4. Tidn trd ng gde vay
4. Loan principal repayment 34 (74.248, l66.668)L (21.150.000.000)
5, Tidn ted ng gdo thud tai chinh
5. Repayment of principal of financial lease » (15000.900.00) (34.000.000.000
6. C§ tirc, 1gi nhu@n d2 trd cho chi sé hiru6, Dividends and profits paid to 16
owners
Liru clmy!n tidn thultn tir hogt dfng tai chinh
Net cash flow from financial activities 4 1135901812 37.250.000.000
Luru chuyén tin thulln trong ki (50 = 20 + 30 + 40)
Net cash flow during the period (50 =20 + 30 + 40) 50 (4.288.215.824) 976072411
Tidn vit twong dwong tidn diu ki
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period .- 7.105.354.193 6.725.774.689
Anh hudmg ciia thay abi ty gig héi doai quy dbi ngopi t¢ -
Effects of changes In foreign currency exchange rates
Tidn vit twomg duong tién cufi ky (70 = 50 + 60 + 61)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (70 =50 + 60 + 61) " 2.817.138.369 7.701.847.100
La} mzs«uung 01 nim 2025
A J 23,2025
NGUOI LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUGNG ; TONG.GIAM bOC
PERFORMERS CHIEF ACCOUNTANT LﬁNGNW D ECTOR
’h"mcl/ )7
‘\/' i
Trdin Thi Thanh Huong Nguyé&n Thj Bich Ngge
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CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
H|a clli Bigt thur 35 BT5 KDT Phép Vin Tir Higp, Phwimg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
ifin Hotng Mai, thanh phé Ha Nji Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

B:\D C O TAICI IfNH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bdo cdo tai chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
QUY 1V NAM 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

I.  PACDIEM HOAT PONG CUA CONG TY
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE COMPANY'S ACTIVITIES

1. Hinh thire s& hitu von/ Forms of capital ownership  Céng ty ¢& phin/ Joint Stock Company
2. Linh vire kinh doanh/ Business Areas Thwong mai va Dich vy/ Trade and Services.

3. Nginh nghé kinh doanh
- Bdn budn miy mée, thiét bj va phy ting méy khic;
Chi tiét: - Bén buén may mée, thiét b y té;
- Mua ban viit tur tiéu hao, phim dnh, hoa chét y té;
- Xir Iy 6 nhiém va hoat déng quan 1y chét thai khdc;
- Cho thué may mdc, thiét bi va dd ding hitu hinh khdc khéng kém ngudi didu khidn
Chi tiét: Cho thud méy méc, thiét b y té.
Business Scope
-Wholesale of machinery, equipment and other machine parts;
Details: - Wholesale of medical machinery and equipment;
- Trading in consumables, films, medical chemicals;
- Pollution treatment and other waste management activities;
- Rental of machinery, equipment and other tangible items without a driver
Details: Rental of medical machinery and equipment,

4. Chu ky sin xuiit, kinh doanh théng thwdng/ Normal production aud business cycle: Trong vong
12 théng/ Within 12 months.

5. Danh sich cfic cdng ty con dwgie hgp nhiit/ List of consolidated subsidiaries:

Ciic Cdng ty con:

Ty 1§ %o
s o PR Nganh nghé kinh
Tén cong ty Dija chi try sé chinh von gop Joanh chinh
thre té
Céng ty CA phéan san xuit thiét b L A5, cym cong nghuf,-p Bién buén may
5 e i Lo Dt Nam Son, x4 Nam Son, huyén 99%

&g i Ba Ch&, tinh Quéng Ninh

Khu céng nghiép Séng Hau —
Céng ty Cb phin lién két sin xudt Giai dogan 1, xd Péng Phi, -
[1]

mébe, thiét b y té

San xufit vit tu y
té, déng goi hoa

Vigt Nam Nhit Ban huyén Chau Thanh, tinh Hiu b
Giang e
Liip trinh may tinh,
Cong ty ) phﬁn sdn xudt phﬁn mém 98 B3 &0y Pi.léip Vﬁ:' : 4 h?m dong dich vy
v Té Viet phurding l-!uéng Llé;t' ‘quuﬂ 98% c:.nng ngh¢ théng
Hodng Mai, thanh pho Ha Nji tin




SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bia chi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KET Phip Van Tir Higp, Plurimg Hodng
Lif, Qugn Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ bdo cdo @i chinh nim 2024

S6 1 Phiic Thinh, Ciu Burou, ki ki 4
Céng ty Cd phan Phong Kham Tan | Phudng Kién Hung, Quéin Ha A
; 5 . 98% khoa chuan dodn
Triéu Bong, Ha Néi. i
hinh anh
S6 16, dwdmg s6 4, Khu vyre 4 Phong khém da
Céng ty C6 phin P : - ’
He:ﬁllinr:]-i:ﬁ]:l’lﬁi::"g kiéim Phwémg 101, TP. Vi Thanh, 98% khoa chudin dogn
B tinh Hu Giang, hinh Anh
Tang trét 56 438 dudng Lé Phong kham da
Céng ty C4 phi khd
l-le:ﬁlgnr:ﬂpélr::q'lll‘r];:mg = Duiin, Khém 4, Phuémg 4, | 98% | khoa chudn doan
8 Thanh phé Séc Tring. hinh Anh
Subsidiaries:
Actnal
capital Main Business
Company Name Head Office Address contribu s
5 Seope
tion
ratio
Lot A15, Nam Son Industrial Wholesale of
Ha Long Osaka Hi-tech Equipment Cluster, Nam Son Commune, 09% me;:lﬂ : hi
Manufacturing Joint Stock Company | Ba Che District, Quang Ninh ’ B
; and equipment
Province
Song Hau Industrial Park — Manufacturing of
Vietnam Japan Manufacturing Joint | Phase 1, Dong  Phu 08% medical supplies,
Stock Company Commune, Chau Thanh ’ chemical
District, Hau Giang Province packaging
Computer
35 BT5 Phap Van Urban programming,
Viet Medical Software Area, Hoang Liet Ward, 08% information
Manufacturing Joint Stock Company | Hoang Mai District, Hanoi ’ technology service
City activities
No. | Phue Thinh, Cau Buu, Orthonedi
Tan Trieu Clinic Joint Stock Kien Hung Ward, Ha Dong s o
S A 98% Diagnostic General
Company District, Hanoi. B
Clinic
i S e No. 16, Street Mo, 4, Area 4 Orthopedic
Il Cl : : : :
FH(E A Sl LRl e Ward III, Vi Thanh City, Hau | 98% | Diagnostic General
Stock Company : ; i
Giang Province. Clinic
G Ground floor No. 438 Le Orthopedic
Soc T H Joint
Sf:ckfgzlgn ::Ithcare e Join Duan Street, Hamlet 4, Ward 98% Diagnostic General
P 4, Soc Trang City. Clinic
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hicp Urban Arca, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting pericd

CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bija chi: Bigtthyr 35 BTS KBT Phap Viin Tir Higp, Phurimg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Ni

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ bio cdo i chinh niim 2024

Cic Céng ty lién két:

v 1é " P
Tén cing ty Dia chi try sé chinh v::‘l:zy gg Neiub "glm, any
tloanh chinh
thre t
Hoat ddng clia cdc
Céng Ty C6 Phin Trung Tam | Cym 1, tb dan phd 14, Phuémg Nam Ly, 10% phong kham da
Xét Nghigm Golab Quéng Binh | Thinh p]lﬁ Elﬂng Hdi, tinh Quang Binh " khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng cia cic
Céng Ty Cb Phiin Trung Tam | T dén phd Phi Thwrong, thi trén Lip Thach 20% phéng  khdm  da
Xét Mghiém Gelab Vinh Phic | Jhuyén Lip Thach, tinh ¥inh Phiic * khoa, ﬂhuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat ding ciia céc
Cong Ty C6 Phiin Famicare | Ting 1,Ld BT 5,86 18 KBT méi Phép Vin- 300 | Phong khim da
Phap Vin T higp, P Hodng Liét, Q Hodng Mai, TP HN khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoagt déng clia cac
Céng Ty Cb Phéin Trung Tim | Téng 1, L6 BT 5, 86 17 KBT méi Phép Vén- 09, | Phong khém da
Xét Nghiém Golab Phip Vin | Tir hiép, P Hodng Liét, Q) Hodng Mai, TP HN = khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat ddng ciia cic
Céng Ty C Phiin Famicare | Liu 1 S8 64/12C, dudng Trln Phi, Phudmg 300 | phong khim da
Vinh Long 4, TP Vinh Long, tinh Vinh Long khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat d§ng clia cdc
Céng Ty C6 Phiin Famicare Bac | Liu 1 S6 210, dwdmg Ba Triéu, P3, Tp Bae 30% phong kham da
Liéu Liéu, tinh Bac Liéu khoa, chuyén
khoa v nha khoa
Hoat dfng cia cac
Céng Ty Cb Phin Trung Tam | Tang trét 6 210, dwémg Ba Triéu, P3, Tp s09 | Phong khédm  da
Xét Nghigm Golab Bac Ligu Bac Liéu, tinh Bac Liéu khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng clia cdc
Céng Ty C& Phiin Famicare | Cym 1, td din phd 14, Phudmg Nam Ly, 30% phong kham da
Qudng Binh Thénh phb Bng Hdi, tinh Quéng Binh khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat djng ciia cdc
Cong Ty Cb ;:ﬁ::l;ﬂ""mm Hat 274 Neguyén Luong Biing, TP Hai Duong 0% E::E:’g kl“:;;:“ygi
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat dfng cia cic
Céng Ty Cb Phiin Famicare | Liu | 86 C31-P8 , dubmg 3/2, Phuimg An 30% phong kham da
Kién Giang Hoa, Tp.Rach Gid, Tinh Kién Giang khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat dgng ciia cdc
Céng Ty C6 Phiin Trung Tém | 755 Nguyén Kiém, P. 3, Q. Gb Vip, TP. j00, | Phong khdm da
Xét Nghigém Golab Go Viip HCM 5 khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
§ Hoat djng ciia cac
S Phin Trung TAm | ¢ po Tanh Phisng 12, Quin 5, Thanh phong khim  da
t Nghiém Golab Quiin 5 (By hé Ha Chi Minh. Vidt N 30% kh |
Ch [{ﬁ}r} pho il Minh, Viét Nam oa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa




SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai Disirict, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bia chi: Bigt thy 35 BTS KDT Philp Vén Tir Higp, Phuémg Hodng
Ligt, Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh ph HA Ngi

BXD CAD TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ béo cdo thi chinh ndm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period
Ty 1§ .
§ bR Nganh nghé kinh
Tén cong ty Bija chi tru sé chinh von go doiik clitali
thye t
: Hoat déng cia céc
) : S& 370 Pubng BA Trigu, Phuimg Quang .
Cong Ty Cd Phan Trung Tm | ¢ o “ryioh b Kon Tum, Tinh Kon Tums | 0% | Phong  khém da
Xét Nghiégm Golab Kon Tum i khoa, chuyén
Viét Nam
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat dong ciia cie
Cong Ty C6 Phin Famicare Bic | Khu phd Dinh, Phuromg Phé Mi, Thi xi Qué 450, | phong khdm da
Minh Vo, Tinh Biic Ninh, Viét Nam khoa, chuyén
khoa v nha khoa
Hoat ddng ciia céc
sy S6 nha 128, duémg Tué Tinh, Phirdng Nam 4
Gong Tﬂf.ﬁlp :;%Ehra"“““m Thanh, Thanh phd Ninh Binh, Tinh Ninh |  45% E‘E’“g ““"f: da
M Binh, Viét Nam A, . Cillycn
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat dng cia cac
: Téng 2, S6 83 dudng Ci Chinh Lan, Phurdmg .
Cling “Sg ng"hF*‘"“"““" Déng Tién, Thanh phd Hoa Binh, Tinh Hoa |  42% Ef‘“ﬂg k"ml“ d
S Binh, Viét Nam i T e
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat ddng ciia cic
\ Liu 2, S6 438 Burimg Lé Dliﬁrl, Khém 4,
Cong Ty C6 ﬁ,ﬁ: Famicare S6¢ | oy ramg 4, Thanh phé Séc Tring. Tinh Séo |  42% E:‘f'“g k"ﬁ'l“ da
& Triing, Viét Nam e, e uyén
khoa vi nha khoa
o Hoat djng ciia ciac
cng 1 b g i |17 D g L G | i
Xét Nghiém Golab Ha Tinh Vie : ' ! khoa, chuyén
1ét Nam y
khoa va nha khoa
Thng 1, 56 274 Nguyn Luong Bing, Phu Hogt ding sla sl
Céng Ty C6 Phin Trung Tém ‘I.".i:é‘igH:fm g ﬂ“hg“;;' -:i“H a';"gﬁtm "g,‘”u;: I-;:’ﬁ 30% | Phong khim da
Xét Nghiém Golab Hai Duong | ' P & ® | khoa,  chuyén
wong, Vigt Nam
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat dfng clia cic
A Tiing 2, 86 23, Phd Hoa Lur, T 01, Phurang . :
Chag T,‘gugénpg?;“rgammﬂm Phan Thiét, Thanh phé Tuyén Quang, Tinh 30% E;:E:g khi‘;‘ uyg::
Tuyén Quang, Viét Nam 3
R VL T khoa va nha khoa
. Hoat ding cia céc
Céng Ty CH Phin Famicare T%‘"E 2, 86 ,533 Nguyén Viin Linh, Phuong phong khim da
Hién Nam, Thanh phé Himg yén, Tinh Hing | 30%
Hung Yén : khoa, chuyén
Yén, Viét Nam
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat dng ciia cdc
Céng Ty Cb Phin Trung Tdm | Khu phd Dinh, Phutmg Pho Mdi, Thi xi Qué 30% phong kham da
Xét Nghig¢m Golab Bac Ninh | V8, Tinh Biic Ninh, Viét Nam ’ khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng ciia cic
Cong Ty C Phiin Trung Tém E?énﬁjqfé:?%é:ﬁg z_Tﬁ:;ﬁ“L g T;:ﬁmpgh;:\gﬂ 30% phong khiam da
Xét Nghiém Golab Hai Phong | o™ ) P : khoa,  chuyén
Viét Nam ;
khoa va nha khoa
. Hoat ddng ciia céc
Céng Ty C4 Phén Trung Tam | %39 D81 Lo Binh Duong, Khu 5, Phuéng o, | phong kham da
Xét Nghiém Golab Binh Duong | HiéP Thanh, Thanh phé Thi Diu Mot, Tinh | 45% ki huvé
k YOI | Binh Dwrong, Viét Nam 100, e
khoa vi nha khoa
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

fior the 2024 financial reporting period

CcONG Ty CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dija chi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phip Vian Tir Higp, Plurtmg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phé Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho k¥ bio cdo i chinh nim 2024

Ty 1§ :
Tén cong ty Dia chi tru sé chinh vin gﬁg Nﬁ?::":gl:i]ﬁ:"h
thure ,
Hoat ddng clia cic
. Téng 2, 86 114 Budmg Hai Phong, Phudng ;
Cong Ty Co ﬂ%i“ Famicare D4 | rach Thang, Quin Hai Chéu, Thanh phé Da | 45% E:mng k"arl" da
g Ning, Viét Nam kl:gglvﬁ nh: Iltl}]:;"
Hoat déng cia cdc
3 . | Ting 2, S5 65 Pudmg Trin Tét Vin, Phudng
Cong Ty Cb g::g:: Fanticare 14| Phii Lién, Quiin Kign An, Thanh phé Hai |  45% E:m“g khfim da
& Phong, Viét Nam klma, Al c}"&l}'én
1oa va nha khoa
Hoat dgng cia cic
Cone Ty Célf;:’i;' Famicare | 56 Tan Thanh, Phudng 12, Quén 5, TRHCM |  45% Eﬁg::g khﬁuyg::
khoa vé nha khoa
Hoat déng ciia cic
Puémg Nguyén Péang, Khém 7, Phubng 7,
Cong Ty C4 Philn Trung TAm |y ® L2500 Vinh Tioh Trd Vinh, Vigs | 30 | Phong kham da
Xét Nghiém Golab Tra Vinh N khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng cila cic
Coéng Ty C& Philn Trung Tam | S8 64/12C dwimg Trlin Phi,phiimg 4, Tp 300 | Phong khim da
Xét Nghi¢m Golab Vinh Long | Vinh Long, tinh Vinh Long khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
A Hoat dgng ciia cic
. S6 102 dwdng Nguyén Viin Tre nbi dai, KDC
fg“ﬁ;ﬁ'gjgm}gg:g T | Bénh Vign Déng Thip, Xa My Tan, Thanh | 30% E}:e"'g khiim. dn
& TP | phé Cao Lanh, Tinh Déng Thap, Viét Nam Ge, chuylin
khoa vit nha khoa
. Hoat ddng clia cic
. - 177 Budmg Ung Vian Khiém, Pluromg My ;
i‘;‘i’g‘gi 2:}%2: 2::1%};;?:11 Phirde, Thanh phd Long Xuyén , Tinh An 0% phong. khém da
e Giang, Viét Nam kkJI;Dﬂ‘-‘ Al cl;::"r én
oa va nha khoa
Hoat ddng clia cic
3684, ﬁhp Phude Hoa, Xd Phude Thanh, 3 ;
Cong Ty C3 Phn Trung Tm | 1.0 i 06 Mo Tho, Tinh Tidn Giang, Viet | 30% | Phong khim da
Xét Nghiém Golab Tién Giang Mt khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Cone Ty C& Phin Trame Tam | TANE trét, C31-P8, Dudng 372, Phudng An HI";“ dﬁ'ﬁ o8 c;c
A Hhg Hoa, Thanh phé Rch Gif, Tinh Kién Giang, |  30% | POng Xham da
t Nghiém Golab Kién Giang Viét Nam khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
7 Hoat déng clia cic
: : S6 33, dudmg Dng Khii, tb 23, khu phé 3, i
Cang Ty C6 Phin Trung Tam | ) oot 5aa, Thanh phé Bion Hod, Tinh | 30v | Phong  khém  da
Xét Nghigm Golab Bign Hoa Déng Nai, Viét Nam khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
; Hoat déng ciia cic
. Ting 1, 86 114 Pudng Hai Phong, Phrimg
?;%ggi’g‘j;;; ‘E;;‘%ﬁf'" Thach Thang, Quin Hai Chau, Thinh phé DA | 4505 | Phong  khim da
& Niing, Viét Mam khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat déng cia cdc
— 484 Burdmg 3/2, Plurémg 14, Quin 10, Thanh phong khim da
Cong Ty Cd Phiin Famicare 3/2 phf’n HA Chi Minh, Viét Nam 42% khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

fior the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bia chi: Bigt thy 35 BTS KBT Phdp Vin Tir Higp, Pluémg Hodng
Lijl, Qu)?n Hoitng Mai, thinh phé Ha Noi

BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ky bio cle tdi chinh niim 2024

Ty lé :
Tén cing ty Bia chi try sé chinh vﬂ:gg ) Ng‘?nh :lgl;f klmh
thm:té oanh chinh

Hoat ding cia cdc
Céng Ty C& Phiin Famicare Go | 755 Nguyén Kigm, Phudng 3, Quiin Go Vip, phong kham da
Vip Thanh ph6 Hb Chi Minh, Viét Nam 2% khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
115 Neuyén Trdi, Té 4, Phuomg Quang Phi OGLAVE DRl
Cong Ty C& Phdn Trung Tam Thﬁnhg g‘i Q“a"' N ﬁ;i T{nhg{}uﬁn E'Ng;} 46% phong kham da
Xét Nghiém Golab Quing Ngii Vidt Na]:n & e, & ¥ ! khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
e Hoat déng cilia cic

" ) 402 Tan Théi Hiép 07, Khu Phb 4, Phudn

- C4 Phin Phong Khim | .por vy i i Qéu':zm 12, Thinh phd HO Chi | 33% | Phons khim da
Galthcare Qi 12 Minh, Vigt Nam khoa, chuyen

' khoa vé nha khoa
Hoat ddng ciia cic
Céng Ty C6 Phin Trung Tém | S8 191 Nguyén Hug, Phwdmg Tron Phi, 4o%, | Phong khém da
Xét Nghiém Golab Binh Bijnh | Thanh Phd Quy Nhon, tinh Binh Binh khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa

Hoat ddng ctia cic
Cong Ty Cé PhinTrng Tam | 7100 TR 00 K BMCS Sune % | g | phong Khim o
Xét Nghigm Golab Téy Ninh Nam ' ' khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
v Hoat djng cia cac

. 86 127, Pudng Hii Thugng Lin On :

Cong Ty C6 [f[’.f“ PAGaTA A | o B H, Think phi HATih, T 113 | 30% | Phong Kkham da
" Tinh, Viét Nam khoa,  chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat ddng ciia cic

, S6 22 dwdmg Ho Téng Thic, Xém 15, Xa X :

Cong “’g& Phin Famicare | x5 il phé Vinh, Tink Nghe An, | 30% |Phong khim da
ghé An Viét Nam khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
. Hoat ddng ciia cic
Céng Ty C6 Phiin Famicare .Inlg Tlg“rgng; Tr'l' TS 4'.PI,:};TEQQE'ﬂ“ENPI’f!’ 30% phong kham da
Quiang Nefi Viét“Hnl:l: & ), Tl Quing Nl " | khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat ddng cia cac

, Tang trét, S6 102, Pudmg Neguyén Vin Tre

Cong Ty C6 Phin Famicare | Em,re'rﬁ Uip3. XA MS tin. Tpcro linh, T | 419 | Phong  khim da
Déng Thép ddng thé khoa, chuyén

R khoa va nha khoa

Hoat ddng clia cic

Céng Ty C6 Phiin Famicare | Té déin phé Phi Thuemg, thi trén Lip Thach 420, | Phong khim da
Vinh Phiie Juyén Lip Thach tinh Vinh Phie ¥ khoa, chuyén

khoa vi nha khoa

Hoat ddng ciia cac

Céng Ty C6 Phin Famicare | 177 Budmg Ung Van Khiém, P Phwée My, 420, | phong khédm  da
Tién Giang TP Long Xuyén, Tinh An Giang * | khoa, chuyén

khoa va nha khoa

Hoat ding cia cic

Céng Ty C6 Phiin Trung TAm | 76 Nguy&n Théng, Phudng 3, Thanh phd Tén 0% | Phong khim  da
Xét Mghigm Golab Tin An An, Tinh Long An, Viét Nam ¢ khoa, chuyén

khoa va nha khoa
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dia chi; Biét thy 35 BTS KDT Phdp Vén Tt Hiép, Phuimg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho k¥ bdo cdo 1ai chinh nam 2024 FOURTH QUARTER QF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period
Ty I¢
Tén cing ty Bja chi try sé chinh vin gﬁ'!: fganh “ghé, M
doanh chinh
the t
Hoat dong ciia céc
Lo 86 33, duomg Ddng Khai, 16 23, khu phé 3, :
Cong Ty ggnl;hﬂ: i]"mmcme Phurémg Tam Hoa, Thanh phi Bién Hod, Tinh 30% EIP:S:E kht?:ﬂygﬁ
Piéng Nai, Viét N A
ARG Y khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng cta cic
Coéng Ty C6 Phin Famicare Gia | Téng 1, Ld 58, Tén Thit Ting, Tp. Pleiku- " phong khim da
: i ; 42%
Lai Gia Lai khoa, chuyén
khoa va nha khoa
Hoat déng ciia cie
: - Téng 1, S6 370 Dudng Ba Trigu, Phudmg .
Cong mg&ﬂpﬁammm Quang Trung, Thanh phé Kon Tum, Tinh 42% Elhﬂng khﬁlli ! gﬂ
Kon Tum, Viét Nam 08, Liyen
khoa vé nha khoa
Hoat dgng ciia ca
Cong Ty C6 Phdn Trung Tam | Thng 1, S& 23, phé Hoa Lur, T4 01, Phudng N é: . ?r') k?] Am cg:
Xét Nghi¢m Golab Tuyén Phan Thiét, Thanh phd Tuyén Quang, Tinh 0% EIIDHL e
n Tuyén Quang, Viét Nam 4
g YER Qunne, Vig khoa va nha khoa
. Hoat dong cua cie
Céng Ty C4 Phan Trung Tim T‘%’Pg . S&, 588 Nguyén Viin Linh, Phuong g phong khim da
o Hién Nam, Thinh pho Hung yén, Tinh Hung 30% 5
Xét Nghi¢m Golab Hung Yén s khoa, chuyén
Yén, Viét Nam
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat déng cia cic
G Ting twét, 177 Pwimg Ung Vin Khiém, .
Cong Ty €6 g?i? vtiicare: AR Phirimg M§ Phurde, Thanh pho Long Xuyén, 42% E:m“g khﬁrln ?a
& Tinh An Giang, Viét Nam . G
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat déng clia cac
Céng Ty C6 Phiin Famicare | 177 Budmg Gidi Phéng, Phudng Péng Tim, 419% | Phong khim da
Hitu Nghj Quin Hai Ba Trung, TP. Ha Niji) khoa, chuyén
khoa vi nha khoa
Thira dft 6 795, T ban db sb 9, Pudng Hogh dgus oita odo
Céng Ty Cb PI1_§1| Famicare Tri Nguyén Ding, Khém 7, P7, TP Tra Vinh, | 419 | Phong khdm da
Vinh : khoa, chuyén
Tinh Tra Vinh
khoa vi nha khoa
Hoat déng cia cic
Cong Ty Cb Phiin Famicare | 76 Nguyén Théng, Phudng 3, tp. Tin An, 429 | phong kham da
Long An Long An khoa, chuyén
khoa v nha khoa
Hoat ddng cha cée
Tiing hiim, S8 161 Trdn Quy CAp, Phutmg Ty ;
Céng Ty Cb Phdn Trung Tim x B e . phong khim da
Xét Nahiém Golab Bk Lik i::;“TP.Buﬁn Ma Thudt, Tinh Dik Lik, Vit 41% i chuyén
khoa va nha khoa

Cdc cong ty con, cong ty lién két dang hoat ding kinh doanh binh thirdmg.

Affiliated Companies:
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Brachi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phap Vin Tir Higp, Phurtmg Hodng
LT. Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phé Ha Ngi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho ki bio cdo thi chinh ndm 2024

Actual
Company Name Head Office Address cﬂ!:itﬂl_ e —
contribution Scope
ratio
— " Operation of
; ! Cluster I, Residentinl Group 14, Nam Ly ..
Golab Quang Binh Testing T 2 : polyclinics
Center Joint Stock Company xg:?;wm"g Hoi City, Quang Binh 30% specialties ‘ and
dentistry
Operation of
y : Phu Thuong residential group, Lap Thach P
Vinh Phue Golab Testing < e polyclinics
Center Joint Stock Company Lﬁ:’mtﬂp L. stncy Viok Fhne S specialties ' and
dentistry
g Ist Floor, Lot BT 5, No, 18 Phap Van - Tu Cosaton  of
SMIECHD D, VAl Soi Hiep New Urban Area, Hoang Liet Ward, 30% poly Fllrrms,
Stock Company Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
. 1st Floor, Lot BT 5, No. 17 Phap Van - Tu Ry
i me Cloih Temg Hiep Mew Urban Area, Hoang Eict Ward 30% poly -_;:III'EI-::B,
Center Joint Stock Company Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City ! specialties and
' dentistry
Operation of
. . . Ist Floor, No. 64/12C, Tran Phu Street, 4o
Famicare Vinh Long Joint Ward 4, Vinh Long .City. Vinh Long 30% polyclinics,
Stock Company Bridiage specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Famicare Bac Lieu Joint Stock | 1st Floor, No, 210, Ba Trieu Street, Ward 30% polyclinics,
Company 3, Bac Lieu City, Bac Lieu Province specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Bac Lien Golab Testing Ground Floor No. 210, Ba Trieu Street, 30% polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company | Ward 3, Bac Lieu City, Bac Lieu Province specialties  and
dentistry
Cluster |, Residential Group 14, Nam Ly Oporstion o
Famicare Quang Binh Joint : pet ’ g polyelinics
Ward, Dong Hoi City, Quang Binl 30% IR
Stock Company Presiii & R Knang Binh specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Famicare Hai Duong Joint | 274 Nguyen Luong Bang Street, Hai 30% polyclinics,
Stock Company Duong City 4 specialties  and
dentistry
Ist Floor, No. C31-P8, 3/2 Street, An Hoa Qpargtion  of
Famicare Kien Giang Joint g LR polyclinics
Ward, Rach Gia City, K G %% s o
Stock Company Piewines A e i specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Go Vap Golab Testing Center | 755 Nguyen Kiem Street, Ward 3, Go Vap 30% polyclinies,
Joint Stock Company District, Ho Chi Minh City ’ specialties  and
dentistry
. ; Operation of
Golab Testi e T
S?n;k Ceﬁi;sngeg::rhg:? 26 Tan Thanh Street, Ward 12, District 5, 30% polyclinics,
(Cho Ray Hospital) Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam specfaltlcs and
dentistry

ha= ok

- R



CONG TY CG PHAN SARA VIET NAM
BDija chi: Bigt thy 35 BT5 KBT Phdp Viin Tir Higp, Phurimg Hodng

Ligt, Qufin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HCP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024
cho k¥ bio cdo tdi chinh nim 2024

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

Company Name

Head Office Address

Golab Kon Tum Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

370 Ba Trieu Street, Quang Trung Ward,
Kon Tum City, Kon Tum Province,
Vietnam

Famicare Bac Ninh Joint
Stock Company

Dinh Quarter, Pho Moi Ward, Que Vo
Town, Bac Ninh Province, Vietnam

Famicare Minh Binh Joint
Stock Company

House No, 128, Tue Tinh Street, Nam
Thanh Ward, Ninh Binh City, Ninh Binh
Province, Vietnam

Famicare Hoa Binh Joint
Stock Company

2nd Floor, No. 83 Cu Chinh Lan Street,
Dong Tien Ward, Hoa Binh City, Hoa
Binh Province, Vietnam

Famicare Soc Trang Joint
Stock Company

2nd Floor, 438 Le Duan Street, Hamlet 4,
Ward 4, Soc Trang City, Soc Trang
Province, Vietnam

Ha Tinh Golab Testing Center
Joint Stock Company

127 Hai Thuong Lan Ong Street, Bac Ha
Ward, Ha Tinh City, Ha Tinh Province,
Vietnam

Giolab Hai Duong Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

Ist Floor, Mo. 274 MNguyen Luong Bang,
Viet Hoa Ward, Hai Duong City, Hai
Duong Province, Vietnam

Famicare Tuyen Quang Joint
Stock Company

2nd Floor, No. 23, Hoa Lu Street, Group
01, Phan Thiet Ward, Tuyen Quang City,
Tuyen Quang Province, Vietnam

Famicare Hung Yen Joint
Stock Company

2nd Floor, No. 588 Npguyen Van Linh,
Hien Nam Ward, Hung Yen City, Hung
Yen Province, Vietnam

Golab Bac Ninh Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

Dinh Quarter, Fho Moi Ward, Que Vo
Town, Bac Minh Province, Vietnam

Golab Hai Phong Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

65 Tran Tat Van Street, Phu Lien Ward,
Kien An District, Hai Phong City, Vietnam

Golab Binh Duong Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

634 Binh Duong Boulevard, Zone 5, Hiep
Thanh Ward, Thu Dau Mot City, Binh
Duong Provinee, Vietnam

Actual
capital Main Business
contribution Scope
ratio
Operation of
30% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
45% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
45% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
4% polyelinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
42% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
= polyclinics,
0% specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
polyclinics,
2 specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
polyclinics,
0% specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
polyelinics,
A% specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
polyclinies,
— specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
30% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
polyclinics,
o specialties  and
dentistry




CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bija chi: Bigt thyr 35 BT5 KBT Phép Vin Tir Higp, Plurémg | lodng
llr Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phs Ha Nai

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH HCIP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ki bdo cdo i chinh nim 2024

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

Actual
capital Main Business
Company Name Head Office Address ontrthution Scape
ratio
. Operation of
. s + e i
Famicare I?:n Nang Joint Stock %?Iﬂngl?;:“:*lgaﬁfgh::;.ﬂ[)ﬂi Eﬁ:}fﬁé“g‘:ﬁ: 45% polyclinics,
ompany City, Vietnam specialties  and
dentistry
. < . 2nd Floor, 65 Tran Tat Van Street, Phu Dpera!n::n 9t
Fﬂm';“m ElarPhonig dojit Lien Ward, Kien An District, Hai Phong 45% poly FI"EIBS'
tock Company City, Vietnam specialties  and
: dentistry
Operation of
Famicare Joint Stock 26 Tan Thanh, Ward 12, District 5, Ho Chi 45% polyelinics,
Company District 5 Minh City, HCM specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Tra Vinh Golab Testing ,i:l ﬂl}fﬂnﬂnn{g}@lmﬁ;—l "1:;:;; T'P‘gﬂﬂc:’ 30% polyelinics,
Center Joint Stock Company st $ ; specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Vinh Long Golab Testing No. 64/12C Tran Phu Street, Ward 4, Vinh 30% polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company | Long City, Vinh Long Province specialties  and
dentistry
No. 102 Nguyen Van Tre Street Extension, Operation of
Dong Thap Golab Testing | Dong Thap Hospital Residential Area, My 30% polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company | Tan Commune, Cao Lanh City, Dong specialties  and
Thap Province, Vietnam dentistry
; Operation of
; : 177 Ung Van Khiem Street, My Phuoc e
Golab An Giang Testing ; ; « polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company LT::?I’I w[:'u;,‘igﬂ“fﬁ:}" o City, A Gling e specjnlties and
dentistry
Operation of
Golab Tien Giang Testing éﬁﬁh' Phuoe Hoa H“ml.m’ Ph"."m ﬂ?““h pcﬁ}'clinics,
Center Joint Stock Company CRBTIRA 1My Tho City, Tien Giang e specialties  and
Province, Viemam
dentistry
Operation of
Golab K‘ien Giang Testing &r;:lnd F]::;:’ Céizpﬁii:::? S;T‘;:; Ag;:::; 30% polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company me';me. Vieknai ' specinltms and
dentistry
) Operation of
. . No. 33, Dong Khoi Street, Group 23, e
Ceﬁ:::?u?r;fgtzg}? g{e}i‘:nngn Quarter 33 Tarr%t Hoa 'ﬂf&rd, Bien Huaniiy, 0% poly ?l:'llcs’ d
pany Dong Nai Province, Vietnam P EEE D
dentistry
. Operation of
i Ist Floor, Mo, 114 Hai Phong Street, Thach Ha
3 G _[}a Nang Testing Thang Ward, Hai Chau Dis%ric!, Da Nang 45% pﬂl}rf:hn_lcs,
Center Joint Stock Company City, Vietnam specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Famicare 3/2 Joint Stock 484 3/2 Street, Ward 14, District 10, Ho 4% polyclinics,
Company Chi Minh City, Vietnam specialties  and
dentistry
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT3 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 finanecial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dja chi: Biét thy 35 BTS KBT Phép Vin Tir Higp, Phuring Hodng
LT, Quiin Hoding Mai, thinh phé Ha Nji

BAQ CAO TAT CHINH HQGP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ky bdo cdo 14i chinh nfim 2024

Actual
Company Name Head Office Address copifal Mnia Busivoss
contribution Scope
ratio
Operation of
Famicare Go Vap Joint Stock | 755 Nguyen Kiem Street, Ward 3, Go Vap 42% polyclinics,
Company District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam ’ specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
; ; 115 Nguyen Trai, Group 4, Quang Phu e
C%::f;%:ﬁ?%?;‘;%i:“ﬁ Ward, Quang Npai City, Quang Ngai 46% POI}{FE;H}GS’ d
pany Province, Viemam SpRER ties an
dentistry
402 Tan Thoi Hiep 07 Street, Quarter 4 Opatition ut
Distrct 12 Feateare CUNIC. | -Tan Thoi Hiep Ward, District 12, Ho Chi | 33% Pﬂiy?l::f"“' ,
: pany Minh City, Vietnam BpRanies. N
dentistry
Operation of
Golab Binh Dinh Testing Mo. 191 Mguyen Hue, Tran Phu Ward, 42% polyclinics,
Center Joint Stock Company | Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh Province specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Tay Ninh Golab Testing 572A 30/4 Street, Quarter 5, Ward 3, Tay 0% polyelinics,
Center Joint Stock Company | Ninh City, Tay Ninh Province, Vietnam " specialties  and
dentistry
No. 127, Hai Thuong Lan Ong Street, B Upemtin ok
Famicare Ha Tinh Joint Stock | y0 =/t 81 Twong Lan Cng Stree, Bac i polyclinics,
c Ha Ward, Ha Tinh City, Ha Tinh Province, 30% T
ompany Vietnam specialties  and
dentistry
No. 22 Ho Tong Thoc Street, Hamlet 15 S sutich o
EA IS ngh b ) foe Stock Nghi Phu Commune, Vinh City, Nghe An 30% poly E_.‘.Illl_lcs,
Compiny Province, Vietnam specialties  and
: dentistry
Operation of
; i 115 Npuyen Trai, Group 4, Quang Phu s
Famicare Quang Ngai Joint s : polyelinics,
Ward, Quang Ngai City, Quang MNgai 30% Ly
Stock Company Province, Vietnam specialties  and
dentistry
Ground Floor, No. 102, Nguyen Van Tre Operation of
Famicare Dong Thap Joint | Street Extension, Group 1, Hamlet 3. 41% polyelinics,
Stock Company Discharge My Tan. Cao Lanh City, T ¢ specialties  and
Dong Thap. dentistry
s Operation of
Famicare Vinh Phuc Joint Pb Thuong rcsulentta_l grotipy Lap Thach polyclinics,
town, Lap Thach district, Vinh Phuc 42% i
Stock Company srbviiice specialties  and
dentistry
. Operation of
Famicare Tien Giang Joint LY Mg van. Kt Streel, Phuoc_M}-' polyclinics,
Ward, Long Xuyen City, An Giang 42% i
Stock Company Biorciice specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
Golab Tan An Testing Center | 76 Npuyen Thong Street, Ward 3, Tan An 0% polyelinics,
Joint Stock Company City, Long An Province, Vietnam i specialties  and
dentistry




CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bjachi: Bi¢t thyr 35 BTS KBT Phép Viin Tir Higp, Plardmg Hodng
Lfi[, Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Nji

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP MHAT QU‘? 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ bido cho thi chinh nim 2024

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Villa 35 BT3 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

Company Name

Head Office Address

FFamicare Dong Nai Joint
Stock Company

Me. 33, Dong Khei Street, Group 23,
Quarter 3, Tam Hoa Ward, Bien Hoa City,
Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

Famicare Gia Lai Joint Stock
Company

15t Floor, Lot 58, Ton That Tung, Pleiku
City-Gia Lai

Famicare Kon Tum Joint
Stock Company

Ist Floor, 370 Ba Trieu Street, Quang
Trung Ward, Kon Tum City, Kon Tum
Province, Vietnam

Golab Tuyen Quang Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

15t Floor, No. 23, Hoa Lu Street, Group 01,
Phan Thiet Ward, Tuyen Quang City,
Tuyen Quang Province, Vietnam

Hung Yen Golab Testing
Center Joint Stock Company

15t Floor, No. 588 Nguyen Van Linh, Hien
Mam Ward, Hung Yen City, Hung Yen
Province, Vietnam

Famicare An Giang Joint
Stock Company

Ground Floor, 177 Ung Van Khiem Street,
My Phuoe Ward, Long Xuyen City, An
Giang Province, Vietnam

Famicare Huu Nghi Joint
Stock Company

177 Giai Phong Street, Dong Tam Ward,
Hai Ba Trung District, Hanoi City)

Famicare Tra Vinh Joint Stock
Company

Land Plot Mo. 795, Map No. 9, Nguyen
Dang Street, Hamlet 7, Ward 7, Tra Vinh
City, Tra Vinh Province

Famicare Long An Joint Stock
Company

76 Mguyen Thong, Ward 3, Tan An City,
Long An

Dak Lak Golab Testing Center
Joint Stock Company

Basement, Mo. 161 Tran Quy Cap, Tu An
Ward, Ho Chi Minh City. Buon Ma Thuot,
Dak Lak Province, Vietnam

FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 linancial reporting period
Actual
capital Main Business
contribution Scope
ratio
Operation of
2 polyclinics,
0 specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
42% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
429% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
" polyclinics,
2k specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
30% pul;—.f-_:]iu:ics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
1% pona_:Iillics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
41% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
41% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
42% pu!yclillics‘
specialties  and
dentistry
Operation of
419% polyclinics,
specialties  and
dentistry

Subsidiaries and associated companies are operating business normally.

1. KY KE TOAN, DON V] TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN
ACCOUNTING PERIODS, MONETARY UNITS USED IN ACCOUNTING

1. Ky ké todn niim/ Annual Acconnting Period:
Ky ké todn niim ciia Céng ty bit diu tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thiic véo ngay 31 thang 12 hang nam.
The Company's annual accounting period begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 every year.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phiip Vin Tt Higp, Plurimg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hicp Urban Area, Hoang

Ligt, Qujin Hodng Mai, thinh pha Ha Ngi | Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho k¥ bido cho (A0 chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER QF 2024

for the 2024 linancial reporling period

2. Don vi tién t§ sit dung trong ké tosn/ Currency used in accounting:
Pon vj tién ¢ sir dung trong ké todn 1a Ddng Viét Nam (VND).
The currency used in accounting is the Vietnamese Dong (VND).

III. CHUAN MUC VA CHE O KE TOAN AP DUNG
APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIMES

1. Ché d§ ké todn 4p dung/ Applieable accounting regime:
Céng ty dp dung Ché do Ké toan Doanh nghigp Viét Nam duge ban hinh theo Théng tr sb
200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22 thing 12 nim 2014 cia B§ trudng B Tai chinh va cic théng tir huéng
dén thyre hign chuan myc va ché d6 ké todn cia Ba Tai chinh,
The Company applies the Vietnam Corporate Accounting Regime issued under Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance and circulars guiding the
implementation of accounting standards and regimes of the Ministry of Finance.

2. Tuyén bo vé vife tufin thi chufin muwe ké todn v ché @ ké todn/ Declaration on compliance with
accounting standards and accounting regimes:
Ban ldnh dgo dam bio di tufin thil yéu cdu ciia cdc chufin mye ké todn va Ché do Ké todn Doanh nghiép
Viét Nam dwge ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thing 12 nim 2014 cia Bd
truémg B Tai chinh va cdc théng tw hudng déiin thye hign chudn mye va ché dé ké todn ciia Bo Tai
chinh trong viéc lip Béo cdo tai chinh .
The Board of Directors has ensured that it has complied with the requirements of accounting standards
and the Accounting regime of Vietnam issued under the Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance and circulars guiding the implementation of accounting
standards and regimes of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation of financial statements,

3. Hinh thire ké todn ap dung/ Applicable forms of accounting:
Céng ty sir dyung hinh thirc ké todn nhit ky chung trén méy vi tinh,

The company uses the form of computerized general journal accounting,

IV. CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG
APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.  Cosiv Lip Bdo edo tai chinh hop nhiit/ Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:
Béo cdo ti chinh hop nhit duge 1ap trén co s ké toan ddn tich (trir cde théng tin lién quan dén cac
ludng tién).

Consolidated financial statements shall be prepared on the basis of accrual accounting (except for
information related to cash flows),

Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhat bao gém Béo cdo tai chinh ciia Céng ty C3 phin Sara Vigt Nam (cong ty
me) vit cong ty con. Céng ty con Ia don vj chiu sy kiém sodt ciia cong ty me. Sir kiém soat tdn tai khi
cdng ty me co kha niing tryre tiép hay gidn tiép chi phdi céc chinh séch tai chinh va hoat dong ciia céng
ty con dé thu duge céc lgi ich kinh té tir cdc hoat dong nay. Khi danh gid quyén kidm soat c6 tinh dén
quyén biéu quyét tiém néing hign dang c6 hidu lye hay s& duoc chuyén déi.
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CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bja chi: Bi¢t thy 35 BT5 KBT Phip Vin Tir Hiép, Phurémg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Lif. Qufin Hodng Mai, thinh ph HA Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

cho ki biio cdo tai chinh niim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Sara Vietnam Joint Stock
Company (the parent company) and its subsidiaries. A subsidiary is a unit under the control of the
parent company. Control exists when the parent company has the ability to directly or indirectly
influence the financial policies and operations of its subsidiaries in order to derive economic benefits
from these activities. When evaluating control, take into account the potential voting rights that are
currently in force or will be converted.

Két qué hogt dng kinh doanh ciia cic cong ty con duge mua lai hofic ban di trong nim duge trinh biy
trong Bdo cdo két qué hoat dong kinh doanh hop nhAt tir ngdy mua hofic cho dén ngay ban khoan déu
tir & cing ty con do.

The results of business operations of subsidiaries that are acquired or sold during the year are presented
in the Consolidated Income Statement from the date of purchase or until the date of sale of the
investment in that subsidiary.

Trong trwdmg hop chinh sich ké todn clia cng ty con khic véi chinh sdch ké toan cia ap dung théng
nhit trong Tap doan thi Béo cdo tai chinh ciia cong ty con s cb nhing diéu chinh thich hop trude khi
sit dung cho viée |dp Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit.

In case the accounting policy of the subsidiary is different from the accounting policy of the uniform
application in the Group, the financial statements of the subsidiary shall have appropriate adjustments
before being used for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

S6 dur céc tai khodn trén Béang cfn déi ké todn gitia céc cong ty trong cling Tép dodn, cdc giao dich ndi
b, cdc khodn ldi ngi b chua thyre hign phét sinh tir cdc giao dich nay due logi trir khi lip Bdo cdo tai
chinh hep nhit, Céc khoan 18 chua thye hién phét sinh tir céc giao dich ndi bj eiing duge loai bé trir
khi chi phi tao nén khoan 13 d6 khéng thé thu hdi duge.

The balance of accounts on the balance sheet between companies in the same Group, internal
transactions and unrealized internal profits arising from these transactions are excluded when making
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses arising from internal transactions are also
eliminated unless the cost of incurring the loss is irreversible.

Loi ich ctia ¢b dong khéng kiém sodt thé hign phan loi nhugn va thi san thudn cia cng ty con khéng
nim gitr béi e cd ddng clia cdng ty me va duge trinh biy & mye riéng trén Bdo cdo két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh hop nhdt v Bing cfin dbi ké toin hop nhét. Lei ich cia cb dong thiéu sb bao gdm gid trj
cde lgi ich ciia o dong thiu sb tai ngay hop nhét kinh doanh ban ddu va phén lgi ich cia b déng
thiéu s8 trong bién ddng ciia vén chil s& hitu ké tir ngay hop nhét kinh doanh. Céc khodn 13 tuong (g
véi phin von ctia ¢b déng thiéu sb virot qua phéin vén ciia ho trong vén chi s& hitu ctia cdng ty con
duge tinh giam vio phin lgi ich ciia Tap dodn trir khi ¢6 dong thiéu sé c6 nghia vu ring bue va ¢6
kha ning bt dip khoan 15 do,

Non-controlling shareholder interests represent the portion of the subsidiary's net profits and assets not
held by the parent company's shareholders and are presented in separate sections on the Consolidated
Statement of Business Results and the Consolidated Balance Sheet. The minority shareholder's interest
includes the value of the minority shareholder's interests at the date of the initial business combination
and the minority shareholder's share of the minority shareholder's interest in the fluctuation of the
equity from the date of the business combination. Losses corresponding to the minority shareholder's
share of capital in excess of their share of the subsidiary's equity are deducted from the Group's share
of interest unless the minority shareholder has a binding obligation and is able to offset such loss.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phip Vin Tie Higp, Phurbmg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Ligt, Qufin Hodng Mai, thanh pho HaMGi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho k¥ bio cdo tdi chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

Cic logi ty gi4 hoi dodi 4p dung trong ké tosn vA nguyén tic hach todn chénh lgch tj gid/ Types
of exchange rates applied in accounting and principles of accounting for exchange rate
differences

Céng ty cé phat sinh céc giao dich bing ngoai 1§ JPY; USD.
The company has transactions in foreign currency JPY; USD.

Chénh léch ty gid phét sinh trong niim va chénh léch ty gid do dénh gia lai cdc khoan mye tién 1@ ¢
gbe ngoai té cudi nam durge ghi nhin vio thu nhép hojic chi phi trong niim. Chénh léch ty gid hdi dodi
do dénh gid lai s6 duw c6 pbe ngoai t& cudi nam duge thye hién theo huéng din ctia Théng tu
200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 néim 2014 cha B Tai chinh.

Ciéc giao dich phét sinh biing ngoai t& duge chuyén dbi theo ty gid tai ngay phét sinh giao dich. S8 du
cic khoan mye tién t¢ c6 goe ngoai t¢ cudi nim duge qui dbi theo ty gid tai ngdy két thic nim tai
chinh.

Exchange rate differences arising in the year and exchange rate differences due to the revaluation of
monetary items of foreign currency origin at the end of the year shall be recorded in income or expenses
in the year. The exchange rate difference due to the revaluation of the balance of foreign currency
origin at the end of the year shall comply with the guidance of Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance.

Transactions arising in foreign currencies shall be converted at the exchange rate on the date of
occurrence of the transaction. The balance of monetary items of foreign eurrency origin at the end of
the year shall be converted at the exchange rate at the end of the fiscal year.

Cheénh léch ty gid phat sinh trong niim tir cée giao dich bing ngogi t@ ciia cde khodn myc tién té c6 gbe
ngoai t& va chénh léch ty gid do danh gid lai cde khoan muc tién té c6 gde ngoai 8 cudi niim sau khi
b trir chénh l§ch ting va chénh lgch giam duge ghi nhiin vio doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh hofic chi
phi tai chinh,

Exchange rate differences arising in the year from transactions in foreign currencies of currency items
of foreign currency origin and exchange rate differences due to the revaluation of currency items of
foreign curvency origin at the end of the year after clearing the increase and decrease differences are
recorded in the revenue of financial activities or financial expenses.

Ty gid sir dung dé qui ddi cdce giao dich phat sinh biing ngogi t& 14 ty gid thye té tai thoi didm phat sinh
giao dich ciia ngén hang thuong mai noi Céng ty ¢6 giao djch phat sinh, Ty gid sir dyng dé danh gi4
lai 58 dur cdc khoan mye tién & ¢6 gbe ngogi t& cudi ndm 13 ty gid mua vio clia ngin hing throng mai
hofie ty gi4 mua vio binh quén cia cde ngin hing thwrong mai noi Céng ty mé thi khoan cong bb tai
ngay két thiic nim tai chinh.

The exchange rate used to convert transactions arising in foreign currency is the actual exchange rate
at the time of the transaction of the commercial bank where the Company has the arising transaction,
The exchange rate used for revaluation of the balance of currency items of foreign currency origin at
the end of the year is the purchase rate of commercial banks or the average purchase rate of commercial
banks where the Company opens accounts announced at the end of the fiscal year.

Nguyén tic ghi nhiin cfc khodn tién vi cic khodn twong dwong tién/ Principles for recording

amounts and cash equivalents
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Tién va cdc khodn twong duong tién bao gdm tién mit, tidn giri ngdn hang, tién dang chuyén va cic
khodn ddu tr ngin han ¢6 thai han thu hdi hojic ddo han khéng qué 3 thang ké tir ngdy mua, d& dang
chuyén ddi thanh mdt lwgng tién xée dinh ciing nhr khéng eé nhigu riii ro trong viée chuyén déi thanh
tién,

Money and cash equivalents including cash, bank deposits, money in transit, and short-term
investments have a recovery or maturity period of no more than 3 months from the date of purchase,
which is easily converted into a defined amount of money as well as there is not much risk in converting

into money.

Cac khodn phai thu thwong mai vh phai thu khic

Commercial receivables and other receivables

Céc khoan phéi thu throng mai va céc khoan phai thu khic duge ghi nhéin theo thyre té phét sinh ¢é
dily dit chimg tir hop Ly hop 18,

Dyr phong phai thu khé doi dirge 1§p cho timg khoan ng phai thu khé doi ciin et vio tudi ng qud han
elia cde khoan ng hofic dyr kién mirc tdn that ¢6 thé xdy ra theo qui djnh tai Théng tu s 48/2019/TT-
BTC ngiy 08/08/2019 ciin Bé Tai chinh hwéng din ché do trich 1ip va sit dyng cde khoan dy phong
giam gia hang tdn kho, ton thét céc khodn ddu tir tai chinh, ng phéi thu.

Commercial receivables and other receivables recorded according to actual arising documents are fully
reasonable and valid.

Provisions for bad debts shall be made for each bad debt based on the overdue age of the debts or the
expected level of possible losses as prescribed in Circular No. 48/2019/TT-BTC dated August 8, 2019
of the Ministry of Finance guiding the regime of setting up and using provisions for inventory price
reduction, losses of financial investments and receivables.

Neguyén tiic ghi nhiin hiing ton kho/ Principles for recording inventory

Hang tdn kho dwge xdc dinh trén co sér gid ge, Gid gbe hang tdn kho bao gbm chi phi mua, chi phi
ché bién va cdic chi phi lién quan tryre tiép khie phét sinh dé c6 duge hang ton kho & dia diém va trang
thai hién tai.

Inventory is determined on the basis of cost price. The cost of inventory includes purchase costs,
processing costs, and other directly related costs incurred to obtain inventory in its current location and

state.

Gid goe hang ton kho duge tinh theo phuong phap binh quén gia quydn va duge hach todn theo phirong
phap ké khai thudng xuyén.

The original price of inventory is caleulated according to the weighted average method and is
accounted according to the regular declaration method,

Dy phoéng gidm gid hing tdn kho dirge lip vao cudi niim khi ¢ sir suy giam ciia gid tej thudin c6 thé
thre hién duge so véi gid gbe ciia hing ton kho. Viée 1ip dir phdng giam gia hang tdn kho duge tinh
theo timg logi viit tir, hang héa, sin phém tdn kho theo qui dijnh tai Théng tu sé 48/2019/TT-BTC ngiy
08/08/2019 cita B Tai chinh hudng diin ché dé trich lgp va sir dung cc khodn dyr phong gidm gid hang
ton kho, tdn thit cie khodn du tur tai chinh, no phai thu...

Provisions for inventory depreciation are made at the end of the year when there is a decline in the net
realizable value compared to the original price of inventory. The provision for inventory price
reduction is caleulated according to each type of supplies, goods and products in inventory according
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to the provisions of Circular No, 48/2019%/TT-BTC dated August 08, 2019 of the Ministry of Finance
guiding the regime of setting up and using provisions for inventory price reduction, losses of financial
investments, etc receivables...

6.  Nguyén tic ghi nhiin va khiu hao Tai san 6 dinh hitu hinh/ Principles for recognition and
depreciation of tangible fixed assets:
Tai sin ¢b dinh hitu hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gi trir hao mén Iy ké. Nguyén gi4 Tai san cb
dinh hitu hinh bao ghm toan bd cdc chi phi ma Céng ty phdi bé ra dé c6 duoce Téi sin cb dinh hitu hinh
tinh dén thoi didm dua tai san d6 vio trang théi sin sing st dyng. Céc chi phf phat sinh sau ghi nhin
ban déu chi dirge ghi ting nguyén gid Téi san b dinh hite hinh néu ede chi phi ndy chiic chéin lam ting
lgi ich kinh té trong tuong lai do sir dung tai sin d6. Cée chi phi khdng théa méan didu kién trén dwge
ghi nhin ngay véo chi phi.
Tangible fixed assets are expressed at historical cost minus accumulated wear and tear. The historical
cost of a Tangible Fixed Asset includes all costs incurred by the Company to acquire a Tangible Fixed
Asset up to the time of putting it in a ready-to-use state. Expenses incurred after the initial recognition
shall only be recorded as an increase in the historical cost of a tangible fixed asset if these expenses
are cerfain to increase future economic benefits due to the use of such assets. Expenses that do not
satisfy the above conditions shall be immediately recorded in the expenses.

Khi Tai san ¢6 dinh hiru hinh duge bén hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid va khdu hao liy ké duge xéa sé va
bét ky khoan Idi 18 ndo phét sinh do viée thanh Iy déu dwge tinh vao thu nhiip hay chi phi trong nim.
Tai san c6 dinh hiru hinh duge khiu hao theo phwong phép dudng thing dya trén thai gian hitu dyng
wée tinh. S6 nim khiiu hao ena cfe loai Tai san ¢d dinh hitu hinh nhy sau:

Loai tii sén ¢d dinh S& nam

May mée thiét bj 05
When a Tangible Fixed Asset is sold or liquidated, the historical cost and accumulated depreciation
are wiped out and any gains and losses incurred as a result of the liquidation are included in the income
or expenses for the year.
Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in a straight-line method based on estimated useful life. The
number of depreciation years of tangible fixed assets is as follows:

Fixed Asset Types Number of years
05

Machinery and equipment

7. Nguyén tic ké tofin chi phi tri trwde/ Principles of upfront cost aceounting:
Cing cyu, dung cy/ Tools and tools:
Cic cong cy, dung cy di dua vao sir dung duge phén bd vao chi phi theo phirong phap dudmg thiing
véi thoi gian phiin b khéng qud 2 nam.
Tools and instruments that have been put into use shall be allocated to the cost according to the straight-
line method with an allocation period of not more than 2 years.

8.  Npuyén tic ké todn ng phai trd/ Principles of accounting for liabilitics:
Céic khodn ng phii trd duge theo dai chi tiét theo ky han phai tra, d6i twong phai trd, loai nguyén té
phai trd va cde yéu 16 khdc theo nhu ciu quan Iy cia doanh nghiép.
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Payables are tracked in detail according to the payable term, payables, payable currency and other
factors according to the management needs of the enterprise.

9,  Nguyén tic ghi nhin chi phi phi tri/ Principles for recording expenses payable
Céc khodn phdi tri cho hang héa, dich vy da nhiin duge tir ngudi ban hofic di cung cfip cho ngwrdi mua
trong k¥ bao cdo nhung thye té chua chi trd do chura ¢ héa don hofic chira di ho so, tai lidu ké toan,
vii chi phi Iai tién vay phai trd duoe ghi nhiin vao chi phi sén xuéit, kinh doanh ciia k¥ béo cdo.
Viée hach todn cic khodn chi phi phai tréd viio chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong k¥ phai thye hign
theo nguyén tic phil hop giita doanh thu va chi phi phat sinh trong ky. Céc khoan chi phi thyre té phat
sinh phai duge quyét toan vai chi phi phai tra dé trich trinde, chénh Iéch s& dirge hoan nhiip hodic hach
todn tiép vio chi phi.
Amounts payable for goods and services received from the seller or supplied to the buyer in the
reporting period but actually unpaid due to the lack of invoices or insufficient accounting records and
documents, and the expense of interest on loans payable shall be recorded in the production cost,
business of the reporting period.
The accounting of payable expenses into production and business expenses in the period must comply
with the principle of consistency between turnover and expenses incurred in the period. The actual
expenses incurred must be settled with the pre-deducted payables, the difference will be refunded or
further accounted into the expenses.

10.  Nguyén tiic ghi nhiin vin chii s hivu:
Nguyén tiic ghi nhiin von gép cia chii sé hivu, thiing dw von ed phén, trich 1ap cic quy, chia cd
tire
Principles of recognition of equity:
Principles for recording the owner's contributed capital, surplus of share capital, setting up
funds, dividends

Viin diu tie cda chii sé hiva

Owner's investment capital

Von ddu tir etia chit sé hitu duoe ghi nhéin theo sé thyre té dii ddu tr ciia cde cd dong.

The owner's investment capital is recorded according to the actual amount invested by shareholders.

Loi nludin elieea plin ﬂﬁ&f
Undistributed profit
Ghi nhén két qua kinh doanh (I, 18) sau thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép va tinh hinh phén chia lgi nhugn

hodic xir Iy 16 ctia doanh nghiép.
Record business results (profits and losses) after corporate income tax and the situation of profit

distribution or loss handling of enterprises.

11.  Nguyén tic v pharong phip ghi nhiin doanh thu/ Principles and methods of revenue recognition:
a) Doanh thu bin hang! Sales revenue:
Doanh thu ban hang duge ghi nhén khi dong thei thoa mén cae diéu kién sau:
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- Phén Iém riii ro va lgi fch glin lidn vai quyén sé hitu san phim hofic hang héa di duge chuyén
giao cho ngurdri mua;

- Céng ty khéng con nim giir quyén quan ly hang héa nhw ngudi s& hira hang héa hoiic quyén
kiém sodt hang héa;

= Doanh thu dirge xde dinh tuong doi chiic chén;

- Céng ty dd thu hofic s& thu duge lgi ich kinh & tir giao djch bin hing;

- Xde dinh dwoe chi phi lién quan dén giao dich bén hang./,

Sales revenue is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied at the same time:

- The majority of the risks and benefits associated with ownership of the product or goods have
been transferred to the buyer;

- A subsidiary company holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods or the right
to control the goods;

- Revenue is determined relatively certainly;

- The company has collected or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction;

- Determine costs related to sales transactions./,

&) Doanh thu cung i:'ff,u dich vy/ Revenue from service provision

Doanh thu cung cip dich vy durge ghi nhén khi ddng théi théa min cée didu kign sau:

4 Doanh thu duge xéc dinh twong ddi chiic chiin;

- C6 khé néing thu drge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung efp dich vy dé;

- Xde dinh duge phin céng vige da hoan thanh vao ngdy Igp Bang ciin déi ké todn;

- Xic dinh dugc chi phi phét sinh cho giao djch va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung ciip dich
v do./.

Revenue from provision of services shall be recognized when the following conditions are satisfied at

the same time:

- Revenue is determined relatively certainly;

- Capable of deriving economic benefits from the transaction of providing such services;

- Identify the part of the work completed on the date of making the Balance Sheet;

- Determine the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to
provide such services./.

@) ¢ Doanh thu hogt ding tii chinh/ Revenne from financial activities
Doanh thu phat sinh tir tién 1gi, tién ban quyén, ¢b tire, loi nhugin dirge chia vA cdc khoan doanh thu
hoat dgng tai chinh khédc dirge ghi nhin khi théa man déng théi hai (02) didu kién sau:
- Cé kha niing thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao djch do;
L Doanh thu duge xée dinh twong ddi chiic chiin./.
Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, divided profits and other revenues from financial
activities shall be recorded when the following two (02) conditions are satisfied at the same time:
- Ability to derive economic benefits from such transaction;
Revenue is determined relatively certainly./.

12, Nguyén tiic ké toan gid von hing ban/ Accounting principles for the cost of goods sold.
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Gid von hang bén trong niim duge ghi nhin phit hop véi doanh thu phét sinh trong ki va ddm bio tudn
thit nguyén tiic thin trong.

The cost of goods sold in the year is recorded in accordance with the revenue generated in the period
and ensures compliance with the prudential principle.

13.  Nguyén tiic ké todn chi phi bin hang vé chi phi quin Iy doanh nghigp/ Accounting principles for
selling expenses and business management expenses
Chi phi bén hang phén anh céc chi phi thire té phat sinh trong qua trinh ban sin pham, hing hod, cung
clip dich vy, bao gdm cée chi phi chio hang, gidi thiéu sin phim, quing cdo sin phim, hoa héng ban
héng, chi phi bao hinh sén pham, hang hod (trir hoat ddng xdy lfip), chi phi bio quan, déng géi, vin
chuyén...
Selling expenses reflect actual expenses incurred in the process of selling products, goods or providing
services, including expenses for product offering, product introduction, product advertising, sales
commissions, product and goods warranty expenses (except for construction and installation
activities), the cost of preservation, packaging, transportation, etc,

Chi phi qudn ly doanh nghiép phén énh céc chi phi quan Iy chung ciia doanh nghiép gbm cdc chi phi
vé lrong nhéin vién b phin quan 1y doanh nghiép (tin lrong, tign céng, cde khoan phy cip,...); bio
hiém x@ hdi, bio hiém y té, kinh phi cong doan, bio hiém thét nghiép cia nhén vién quén ly doanh
nghiép; chi phi vit ligu viin phong, cong cy lao dong, khéu hao TSCD diing cho quan 1y doanh nghiép;
tién thué dét, thué mén bai; khodn Igp dy phong phai thu khé doi; dich vy mua ngodi (dién, nude, dign
thogi, fax, bao hiém tai sin, chéy nd...); chi phi bing tién khéc (tiép khéch, hdi nghj khéch hang...).
Enterprise management expenses reflect the general management expenses of the enterprise, including
expenses on salaries of employees of the enterprise management department (salaries, wages,
allowances,...); social insurance, health insurance, trade union funding, unemployment insurance of
enterprise managers; expenses for office materials, labor tools, depreciation of fixed assets used for
enterprise management; land rent, license tax; provision for bad debts; outsourced services (electricity,
water, telephone, fax, property insurance, fire and explosion...); other monetary expenses (reception,
customer conferences, etc.).

14, Nguyén tie vi plrong phép ghi nhiin chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hign hanh, chi phi
thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodin lgi
Principles and methods of recording current corporate income tax expenses and deferred
corporate income tax expenses
Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 14 thué thu nhiip hién hanh, duge tinh dya trén thu nhiip tinh thué,
Thu nhip tinh thué chénh 1¢ch so véi lgi nhugn ké todn 13 do diéu chinh cdc khoan chénh lgch tam thoi
gitta thué v ké todn, cdc chi phi khéng duge trir ciing nhur didu chinh céc khoan thu nhip khéng phai
chju thué va cée khoan 18 duge chuyén.
Céng ty e6 nghia vy ndp thué thu nhip doanh nghiép véi thué suit 20%,
Corporate income tax expenses are the current income tax, which is calculated based on taxable
income. The difference between taxable income and accounting profits is due to the adjustment of
temporary differences between taxes and accounting, non-deductible expenses as well as adjustments
for non-taxable income and forwarded losses.
The company is obliged to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 20%.
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15, Tai sin tai chinh/ Financial assets
Phiin logi tdi sin tii ehinh/ Finaneial Asset Classification
Cdng ty phiin logi cdc tAi sin tai chinh thanh cdc nhém: tai sin i chinh duge ghi nhén theo gid trj hgp
Iy théng qua Béo céio két qua hoat déng kinh doanh, céc khoan du tur ném gift dén ngay ddo han, cde
kho#n cho vay va phai thu, tai sin tai chinh sin sing dé ban, Viée phin logi céc tai san tai chinh ndy
phy thugic vaio ban chdt v myc dich ciia tai sin tai chinh va duge quyét dinh tai thei didm ghi nhiin
ban déu,
The company classifies financial assets into groups: financial assets recognized at fair value through
the Statement of Business Results, investments held to maturity, loans and receivables, financial assets
ready for sale, The classification of these financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is decided at the time of initial recognition.

Tai san tai chinh dige ghi nhdn theo gid tri hop Iy théng qua Bdo edo két que hogt déng kinh doanh
Tai san tai chinh duge phin loai 14 ghi nhén theo gia trj hop Iy théng qua Béo cdo két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh néu dwge ndim giit dé kinh doanh hofic dwge xép vao nhém phén anh theo gid trj hop 1y
thang qua Bdo cio két qua hoat déng kinh doanh tai thdi diém ghi nhén ban déu,

Financial assets are recognized at fair value through the Statement of Business Results

Financial assets are classified as recognized at fair value through the Statement of Business Results if
they are held for business purposes or are classified as reflected at fair value through the Statement of
Business Results at the time of initial recognition.

Cic khodn déu te ném giiv dén ngay ddo han

Céc khodn diu tw ndim gitr dén ngdy ddo han 14 céc tii san tai chinh phi phai sinh vdi cac khoan thanh
todn ¢é dinh hoiic ¢é thé xdc dinh vi ¢6 ky ddo han cd dinh ma Cong ty ¢d ¥ dinh va ¢6 kha ning giir
dén ngdy déo han,

Tnvestments held to maturity

Investments held to maturity are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or identifiable payments
and have a fixed maturity that the Company intends and is likely to hold until the maturity date,

Cdc khodan cho vay va phdi thu

Cic khoin cho vay va phai thu 1a céc tai san tai chinh phi phai sinh v&i cac khoan thanh toan ¢b dinh
hoiic c6 thé xdc dinh vi khang dirge niém yét trén thi trudmg,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or identifiable payments and are
not listed on the market,

Téii scin téi chinh sdn sémg d@é ben

Tai san tai chinh siin sing dé bén 14 cde tai séan tai chinh phi phai sinh dugce xéc dinh 14 sfin sing dé bén
hofic khéng duge phin loai 1a cic tai sin tai chinh ghi nhéin theo gia trj hop 1y théng qua Béo cdo két
qua hogt déng kinh doanh, cdc khodn dilu tr gitt dén ngiy ddo han hodic cdc khoan cho vay va phai
thu,

Finencial assets veady for sale
Ready-to-sell financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are determined to be ready for
sale or are not classified as financial assets recognized at fair value through the Statement of Results

of Business, investments held to maturity or loans and receivables.
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cho k§ bdo cdo tai chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

Gid tri ghi 56 ban diu edia tai san tai chinh

Céc tai sin tai chinh dwge ghi nhin tai ngdy mua va dirng ghi nhén tai ngdy ban, Tai thoi diém ghi
nhiin lén déu, tai san tai chinh duge xdc dinh theo gid mua/chi phi phét hanh cong céc chi phi phat sinh
khde lién quan tryre tiép dén vige mua, phat hanh tai san tai chinh do.

Initial book value of financial assets

Financial assets are recorded at the date of purchase and stop recorded at the date of sale. At the time
of initial recognition, financial assets are determined according to the purchase price/issuance cost plus
other expenses directly related to the purchase and issuance of such financial assets.

16. N phii tri tai chinh/ Financial liabilities
Ciic edng ey tai chinh dwge phin logi 1 ng phéi trd tai chinh hofic cong cy vén ehil sor hitu tai thoi diém
ghi nhéin ban diu phi hop véi ban chit va dinh nghia ctia ng phai trd tai chinh vi céng cu von chi sor
hiru,
Financial instruments classified as financial liabilities or equity instruments at the time of initial
recognition are consistent with the nature and definition of financial liabilities and equity instruments,

N phii trd tai chinh

Cong ty phin logi ny phai tra tai chinh thanh ede nhém: ng phai trd tai chinh duge ghi nhin theo gia
tri hop ly théng qua Bio cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh, cic khoan ng phii trd tai chinh dirge xde
dinh theo gid trj phin bd. Viée phén loai ede khoan ng tdi chinh phy thude vao ban chit va myc dich
ciia khoan ng tai chinh va duge quyét dinh tai thai didm ghi nhin ban diu.

Ne phai tré tai chinh diwge ghi nhdn theo gid trj hop I théng qua Béo cdo két qua hoat ding kinh
doanh

No phii tra tdi chinh duge phén loai 1a ghi nhin theo gid trj hop 1y théng qua Béo cdo két qua hoat
dgng kinh doanh néu duge nim giir dé kinh doanh hofic dwge xép vio nhém phéan énh theo gid trf hop
Iy théng qua Béo cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh tai theri didm ghi nhan ban dau.

Financial liabilities

The company classifies financial liabilities into groups: financial liabilities are recorded at fair value
through the Statement of Business Results, financial liabilities are determined according to the
allocation value. The classification of financial debts depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
debt and is decided at the time of initial recognition.

Financial liabilities are recognized at fair value through the Statement of Business Resulls

Finanecial liabilities are classified as recognized at fair value through the Statement of Business Results
if they are held for business purposes or are classified as reflected at fair value through the Statement
of Business Results at the time of initial recognition.

Ng phii tré tai chinh duge phén logi vao nhém ehing khodn ndm giir dé kinh doanh néu:
® Burge phat hanh hoiic tao ra chit yéu cho muc dich mua lai trong thoi gian ngdin;
@ Cong ty ¢ y dinh nfim gift nhim mye dich thu lgi ngdin han;

@ Cong cy tai chinh phdi sinh (ngoai trir cde céng cu tai chinh phdi sinh dwoe xdc dinh ld mdt hop
déng bao ldnh tai chinh hodic mdt céng cu phong ngira riii ro hiéu qui).
Cdic khodn ng phai tra tai chinh duge xde dinh theo gid tri phén bé
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Biachi: Biétthy 35 BTS KBT Phap Vin Tir Higp, Phurdmg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liét, Qudn Hodng Mai, thanh phé Ha N§i Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho k¥ bdo cio thi chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

No phai trd tai chinh duge xde dinh theo gid trj phin b duoe xde dinh bing gid trj ghi nhiin ban dau
chia ng phai trd tai chinh trir di cac khodn hodn tra gbe, cong hofic trir cdc khodn phén bé liiy ké tinh
theo phuong phap lai sufit thyre té cia phﬁn chénh léch giira gia trj ghi nhin ban ditu va gid trj ddo han,
trir di céic khodn gidm trir (trye tiép hoiic théng qua viée sir dung mét tai khodn dy phong) do giam gia
irj hofic do khéng thé thu hdi.

Financial liabilities are classified as securities held for business ift

@ Issued or created primarily for the purpose of short-term acquisition;
@ The company intends to hold for the purpose of short-term profit;

@ Derivative financial instruments (except for derivative financial instruments that are defined as a
financial guarantee contract or an effective hedging instrument).

Financial liabilities are determined according to the allocation value

Financial liabilities are determined according to the allocation value determined by the initial

recognized value of financial liabilities minus principal repayments, plus or minus accumulated

allocations calculated by the actual interest rate method of the difference between the original

recognized value and the maturity value, deductions (either directly or through the use of a backup

account) due to a decrease in value or due to irrevocable.

Phwrong phép lai sudt thye té 1 phwong phép tinh todn gid trj phin bo ciia mét hofic mdt nhém ng phai
trd tai chinh va phén bd thu nhip 14 hofc chi phi 1i trong ky c6 lién quan. Lii sudit thye té 12 1ai sudt
chiét khiiu cdic ludng tién wéc tinh s& chi tr hodic nhin dwge trong trong lai trong subt vong doi di
kién ciia céng cy tai chinh hofic ngfn hon, néu cén thiét, tré vé gid trj ghi sd hién tai thudn cta ng phai
tra tii chinh.

The effective interest rate method is a method of caleulating the allocation value of one or a group of
financial liabilities and allocating interest income or interest expense in the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the interest rate that discounts the estimated cash flows that will be paid or
received in the future over the expected life of the financial instrument or, if necessary, a return to the
net present book value of the financial liabilities

Gid tri ghi 56 ban déu ctia ng phdi tré tai chinh
Tai thoi diém ghi nhin 1An déu, cdc khodn ng phai trd tai chinh duge xde djnh theo gid phat hanh cfng
céic chi phi phét sinh lién quan tryc tiép dén viée phét hinh ng tai chinh do,

Initial book value of financial liabilities
At the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are determined according to the issuance price
plus expenses directly related to the issuance of such financial debfs,

Cing cu vin chii sé hitu
Céng cu von chi s& hit 1 hop dong chimg td dirge nhitng loi ich con lai vé tai sin ctia Coing ty sau
khi trir di toan b nghia vy.

Eqguity Instriments
Equity instrument is a contract that proves the remaining interests in the Company's assets after

deducting all obligations.

17. Bdo cdo theo bii phiin/ Reporting by Department
B¢ phiin theo linh vire kinh doanh la mét phﬁn ¢6 thé xdc dinh riéng biét tham gia vio qua trinh san
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky bdo cdo 1A chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

fior the 2024 financial reporting period

xudt hogc cung céip san pham, dich vy va ¢ riii ro va lpi ich kinh té khic véi cc bd phéin kinh doanh
khic.

The division by line of business is a separately identifiable part that is involved in the production
process

exporting or providing products and services and having other risks and economic benefits than other
business segments,

BG phiin theo khu vire dja 1y 1a mét phan 6 thé xde dinh riéng biét tham gia vio qué trinh sin xuft
hofic cung céip san phdm, dich vy trong pham vi mét moi trudng kinh té ey thé va ¢6 rii ro va loi ich
kinh té khdc vai cde bo phin kinh doanh trong cc mdi trudmg kinh té khéc.

A geographical division is a separately identifiable part that is involved in the production or provision
of products and services within a specific economic environment and has different economic risks and
benefits than business divisions in other economic environments.

18.  Bén lién quan/ Related Parties
Céc bén duge coi I lién quan néu mot bén ¢o kha ning kiém soft hoiic c6 anh huémg dang ké dbi véi
bén kia trong viée ra quyét dinh cac chinh sdch tai chinh va hoat ding. Céc bén ciing durge xem i bén
lién quan néu cling chiu sy kiém sodt chung hay chju anh rémg déng ké chung,
Parties are considered involved if one party has the ability to control or have significant influence over
the other in decision-making of financial and operational policies. The parties are also considered
related parties if they are under common control or are under common significant influence.

Trong viéc xem xét mbi quan hé etia chc bén lién quan, ban chit ciia mbi quan hé dwoc chi trong nhiéu

hom hinh thive phap 1y,
In considering the relationship of stakeholders, the nature of the relationship is more focused than the

legal form,

Giao dich véi cde bén ¢b lién quan trong néim duge trinh bay & thuyét minh sb VIL.2,
Transactions with relevant parties during the year are set out in Exhibit VII.2

V. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN BOI

KE TOAN HQP NHAT
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEET

1. Tién va cic khoin twong dwong tién

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

Tién mit 641.941.032 7.058.616.617
Tién giri ngn hang khong ky han 2.175.197.337 639.035.042
Cing 2.817.138.369 7.697.651.659
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CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM
Dja chi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KBT Phip Vin Tt Higp, Phnrimg Hodng
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ky bdo cdo tai chinh niim 2024

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Demand bank deposits
Plus

Phdi thu cide khdach hding khic
CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG
KHAM MEDICARE HUU
NGHI

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
HAI PHONG

CONG TY CP THUC PHAM
CHE BIEN NHAT PHU
NGUYEN

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
HUNG YEN

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
TAN AN

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
BAC NINH

CONG TY €O PHAN PHONG
KHAM MEDICARE NINH
BiNH )

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
GO VAP

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAR
AN GIANG

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
BIEN HOA

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB
PHAP VAN

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAR
HA TINH

Phii thu ngéin hgn cia khach hang
31/12/2024 (VNB)

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai Distriet, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND FND
641.941.032 7.058.616.617
2.175.197.337 639.035.042
2.817.138.369 7.697.651.659

01/01/2024 (VND)

Gid tr

Dy phong Gia tri D phong

4.500.324.500

6.885.324.500

2.375.000.000

1.785.000.000

1.785.000.000

6.285.324.500

2.800.000.000

1.785.000.000

1.785.000.000

2.800.000.000

1.785.000.000
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CONG TY CG PHAN SARA VIET NAM
Bia chi: Bit thy 35 BTS KBT Phap Vén Tir Higp, Phuémg Hodng
Ligt, Qljfll Holing Mai, thanh phd Ha Noi

O TAI CHINH HQP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

BAO C.
cha ky bio clio tdi chinh nim 2024

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FOURTH QUARTER, OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VND)
Gid trj Dy phong Gid trj Dy phong
CONG E‘r CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAR - "
TUYEN QUANG 4,585.000.000
CONG Er CO PHAN TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB 5 i
VINH PHUC ‘ 1.785.000.000
CONG TY CO PHAN BAU TU
KY THUAT CAO CAN THO 5.353.000.000 6.850.000.000 .
JWE CO.LTD 8.508.559.508 3.606.791.099 -
g F&[f oy L 8.521.748.003 8.067.763.200 ’
CONG TY CO PI—}AﬁL cﬁgﬁ
NGHE CAO Y TE VA MOI =~
TRUOGNG HA LONG TOKYO | 2.881.440.000
CAC KHACH HANG KHAC 1.080,017.533 869.870.674 -
Cing 64.404.298,634 27.288.144,973 .
3. Short-term receivables of customers
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (VNB)
Value Redundancy Value Redundancy
Receivables from other
CHSIOMers
HUU NGHI MEDICARE
CLINIC JOINT STOCK . . 5
COMPANY 4.500.324.500
GOLAB HAI PHONG
TESTING CENTER JOINT 4 i F
ST O MPARY 6.885.324.500
NHAT PHU NGUYEN
FOOD PROCESSING JSC . 5.012.280.000 i
GOLAB HUNG YEN
TESTING CENTER JOINT 3 i 5
STOCK COMPANY 2.375.000.000
TAN AN GOLAB TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK - . :
COMPANY 1.785.000.000
GOLAB BAC NINH
TESTING CENTER JOINT E s .
STOCK COMPANY 1,785.000.000
MEDICARE NINH BINH
CLINIC JOINT STOCK R 4,46 . " .

COMPANY
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4.

CONG TY CG PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dija chi: B¢t thy 35 BTS KBT Phép Van Tit Higp, Plwrémg Hodng
Lijt, Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Ngi
B

0 CAOQ TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho k¥ bilo cdo tdi chinh nim 2024

GO VAP GOLAB TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

GOLAB AN GIANG
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY
GOLAB BIEN HOA
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY

PHAP VAN GOLAB
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY

HA TINH GOLAB TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

GOLAB TUYEN QUANG
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY
GOLAB VINH PHUC
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY

CAN THO HI-TECH
INVESTMENT JOINT
STOCK COMPANY

JWB CO,,LTD

KYOTO F&B CO., LTD

TOKYO HA LONG
HEALTH AND
ENVIRONMENT HI-TECH
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

OTHER CUSTOMERS

Plus

31/12/2024 (VNB)

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporling period

01/01/2024 (VND)

Value

Redundancy

Value

Redundancy

2.800.000.000

1.785.000.000

1.785.000.000

2.800.000.000

1.785.000.000

4.585.000.000

1.785.000.000

5.353.000.000

8.508.559.598

6.850.000.000

3.606.791.099

8.521.748.003 8.067.763.200

- ) 2.881.440.000
1.080.017.533 i 869.870.674
64.404,298.634 27.288.144.973

Tri truéde cho ngudi bin ngin han
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (VND)
% Dy R e Dy
Gid tri phéng Gid trf phing

Tri tracde cho ngiedi bin khic

CONG TY CO PHAN KANPEKI

Ng AT BAN ‘ 641.230.000 - 72222337918

CONGTY TNHH THIET B] Y

HOC NHAT - - 95.380.000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Bigt thyr 35 BT5 KBT Phap Vin Tir Hiép, Phwrimg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Aren, Hoang

Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phé Ha Ngi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

cho ky bdo cio thi chinh nidm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN PAU TU

KY THUAT CAO CAN THO g * 38.000.000,000 -

ESEG TY CO PHAN PAU TU ) ) 27.000.000.000 )

CONG TY CO PHAN TRUNG

TAM XET NGHIEM VA MOI - - 8.500.000.000 -

TRUGNG CAN THO

JWB CO.,LTD 7.487.886.000 . 5

CONG TY TNHH MOI

TRUGNG Y TE CONG NGHE & » 28.000,000.000 .

CAO

CAC NHA CUNG CAP KHAC 3341973086 2 1,456.825.409 &

Cing 11.471.089.086 - 270.559.163.327 .

Upfront payment to short-term sellers

Al ek

iy

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VND)
Value Redundancy Value Redundancy
Upfront to other sellers
KANPEKI JAPAN
CORPORATION 641.230.000 - 72222337918
JAPAN MEDICAL
EQUIPMENT CO,, LTD ; SR -
CAN THO HI-TECH
INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK - - 38.000.000.000 -
COMPANY
LOU INVESTMENT JOINT
STOCK COMPANY - - 27.000.000,000 -
CAN THO TESTING AND
ENVIRONMENT CENTER - - 8.500.000.000 -
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
JWB CO.,LTD 7.487.886.000 - -
HIGH-TECH MEDICAL
ENVIRONMENT CO.,, LTD - - 28.000,000.000 .
OTHER SUPPLIERS 3341973086 - 1.456.825.400 -
Plus 11.471.089.086 - 270.559.163.327 -
5. Cie khodn phai thu khéc
a) Ngiin han
31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VND)
Gid trj D phéng Gid trj Dy phong
Phii thu ede té chive va cd nhin khic
Tam tmg - - 73.338.000 2
Ky cirge, ky quy 31,000,000 ’ 56.000.000 .
Céc khodn phai thu ngéin han khéc . - 1.182.371.348 =
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bija chi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phép Van Tir Hiép, Phuémg Hoang

LEL Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh pht Ha Ngi
I

0 CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho k¥ bio cdo ti chinh nim 2024

Cong

b) Daihan

Cam cd, thé chip, ky cuge, ky quy
Cong ty CH phiin Sara Viing Tau(*)
Céng ty Cd phin Sara Phii Tho(**)
Cac khodn phéi thu dai han khic
Cong

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 finaneial reporting period

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (FNB)
Gid trj D phamg Gia trj Dy phong
31.000.000 - 1.311.709.348 i
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (FND)
Gia trj Dy phong Gin trj Dw phong
25,000.000
- - 6.171.700.000 -
3 - 3.,922,199.930 .
175.000.000 - - -
175.000.000 - 10.118.899.930 ..

(*) La khoan ddu tir hop tée kinh doanh véi Cang ty C4 phiin Sara Viing Tau trong Dy an “Khu xir Iy
tip trung rdc thai y té biing cong nghé dét dp sufit am- khéng khéi trén dia ban tinh Ba Rja Viing Tau”
theo Hop dong hop tée kinh doanh sé 02/2020/HDHT/SRAVN-SRAVT ngiy 05 thing 6 nim 2020,
phy lye hop dong s6 01/PLHD/1203/2021/SRA-SARAVT ngdy 12 théng 03 nim 2021,

tong von dy kién ciia Dy dn 13 123.434.000.000 VND, trong d6 Céng ty Cb phin Sara Viét Nam g6p
6.171.700.000 VND tuong duong 5% tong von, thai gian 50 nim, ty 1¢ gép vén va phan chia li nhugin

14 95:5.

(**) La khoan ddu tw hop tac kinh doanh véi Céng ty Cb phiin Sara Phii The trong Dyr én “Khu xir ly
tap trung réc thai y té biing cong ngh dbt ap sudt sm khéng khoi” theo Hop ddng hop tae kinh doanh
s0 1808/2016/HDHTKD-SRAPT ngiy 15 thing 11 nim 2016, tdng vén dy kién ctia Dy 4n 13
78.443.998.595 VND, trong d6 Cong ty Co phén Sara Viét Nam gép 3.922.199.930 VND tirong dwong
5% tong vén; thori gian 50 nim, ty 1 gép vn va phén chia lgi nhugn I 5:95.

6. Other receivables
a) Short-term

Receivables from other orgunizations
i fndividuals

Advance

Ky cuge, ky quy

Other short-term receivables

Plus

B) Long-term

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VND)
Redundan Redundan
Value cy Value cy
- . 73.338.000 ;
31.000.000 - 56.000.000 .
- - 1.182.371.348 .
31.000.000 - 1.311.709.348 -
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bjachi: Bigt thye 35 BT3 KBT Phip Viin Tir Hiép, Plurémg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phé Ha Mai ! Liet Ward, Hoang Mal Disirict, Hanoi City
BAD CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV MAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky o cdo tai chinh niim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period
31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VNB)
Redundan Redundan
Value ey Value cy
Pledge, mortgage, deposit, margin 25.000.000
Sara Vung Tau Joint Stock Company(*) ) k7 .mn.ug
Sara Phu Tho Joint Stock Company(**) AR igy_g{:};
Other long-term receivables 175.000.000 - - -
10.118.899.9
Plus 175.000.000 - 30 -

(*) As an investment in business cooperation with Sara Vung Tau Joint Stock Company in the Project
"Centralized treatment area of medical waste by negative pressure - smokeless incineration technology
in Ba Ria Vung Tau province" under the Business Cooperation Contract No, 02/2020/HDHT/SRAVN-
SRAVT dated June 05, 2020, contract appendix No. 01/PLHD/1203/2021/SRA-SARAVT dated
March 12, 2021,

The total estimated capital of the Project is 123,434,000,000 VND, of which Sara Vietnam Joint Stock
Company contributes 6,171,700,000 VND equivalent to 5% of the total capital, 50 years, the ratio of
capital contribution and profit sharing is 95:5.

(**) As an investment in business cooperation with Sara Phu Tho Joint Stock Company in the project
"Centralized treatment area of medical waste by smokeless negative pressure incineration technology"
under the Business Cooperation Contract No. 1808/2016/HDHTKD-SRAPT dated November 15,
2016, the total expected capital of the Project is 78,443,998,595 VND, in which, Sara Vietnam Joint
Stock Company contributed 3,922,199,930 VND, equivalent to 5% of the total capital; For 50 years,
the ratio of capital contribution and profit sharing is 5:95.

Hang tdn kho
31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (FND)
Gid trj D phong Gii tri D phong
Cong cu, dung cu - - - -
Dé dang trong ky 107.909.008 - - -
Hang hoa 17.819.233.797 - 49.705.284.611 ;
Nguyén vt liéu 71.604.580 - 101.663.700 -
Cong 17.998.747.385 - 49.806.948.311 -
Inventory
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (VNB)
Value Redundancy Value Redundancy

Tools and tools - = - -

Unfinished in the period 107.909.008 = = &
17.819.233.7 49.705.284.

Commaodities o7 - nll -
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Byja chi: Bige thyr 35 BTS KBT Phdp Vin T Higp, Plurdmg [ odng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, [oang

I[g,l,il{f}%lfg I;'f:ngm?;i II];.':nll phd HANgi . Lict Ward, Hoang Mai I]isjricl, Hanoi Eil}:
CIP WHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bio cio thi chinh ndm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial réporting period
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (FND)
Value Redundancy Value Redundancy
Ingredients 71.604.580 - 101.663.700 -
17.998.747.3 49.806.948.
Plus 85 - 311 -
Chi phi trd trwde
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Chi phi trd trwde ngiin han 35.636.120 84.094.553
Chi phi tra trirde dai han 1.192,179.277 1.247.820.708
Cong 1.227.815.397 1.331.915.261
Upfront costs
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Short-term upfront costs 35.636.120 84.094.553
Long-term upfront costs 1.192.179.277 1.247.820.708
Plus 1.227.815.397 1.331.915.261

Tiing gidm i siin ¢d dinh hivu hinh
May méc vd  Phuwong tién viin

thiét bj tai, truyén diin Cong
Nguyén gia
S6 déu nim 4.858.389.287 - 4.858.389,287
Gidm do thodi vén
Gidm do thanh ly
S6 cudi ky 8.449.111.287 3.193.000.000 11.642.111.287
Trong dé:
Da khéu hao hét nhung vin con sie dung - - -
Gia tri hao man
S6 dau niim 2.867.622.392 - 2.867.622.392
Khéiu hao trong ky - - 5
Giam do thodi von . " .
Giam do thanh ly - - -
S6 cudi Iy 6.962.901.086 142.000.577 7.104.901.663
Gia tri con Iai
86 dau niam 1.990.766.895 - 1.990.766.895
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Arca, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting perind

CONG Ty CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Djachi: Bigt thir 35 BTS KBT Phép Viin Tir Higp, Plurimg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phé FHA Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho kY bio cho thi chinh nim 2024

May mbe va  Phuong tign vin

thiét bj ti, truyén din Cing
S cudi ky 1.486.210.201 3.050.999.423 4.537.209.624
Increase or decrease in tangible fixed assets
Machinery Means of
and transport and
Equipment transmission Plus

Ovriginal cost

Mew Year's Numbers 4.858.389.287 - 4.858.389.287

Decrease due to divestment

Decrease due to liquidation

8.449.111.287

Final Numbers 3.193.000.000 11.642.111.287

In which: o

Fully depreciated but still in use - - -

Wear value

New Year's Numbers 2.867.622.392 - 2.867.622.392

Depreciation in the period - - -

Decrease due to divestment - - -

Decrease due to liquidation - -

Final Numbers 6.962.901.086 142.000.577 7.104.901.663

Residual value

New Year's Numbers 1.990.766.895 - 1.990.766.895

Final Numbers 1.486.210.201 3.050.999.423 4.537.209.624

10.  Chi phi xiy dyng co bin dé dang
Két chuyén
Phit sinh trong  viio tii siin cf
ky dinh 86 cudi ky

Tai sén do& dang 38.152.336.818 17.960.310.370 - 20.192.026.448
Cing 38.152.336.818  17.960.310.370 - 20.,192.026.448

Costs of unfinished capital construction
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bvja chi: Bi¢t thy 35 BTS KBT Phdp Vin Tir Higp, Piurémg Hodng
Ligt, Qujin Hodng Mai, thanh ph Ha Ngi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH H(P NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ki bido cio (4 chinh ndm 2024

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

Carryover
to fixed Final
the period assets Numbers

Arising in

38.152.336.
Unfinished assets 818

17.960.310.3 20.192.026.44
70 - 8

38.152.336.
Plus 818

17.960.310.3 20,192.026.44
70 - 8

It is the cost of purchasing unfinished assets for clinic companies.

11.  Diu e gép von vio don vi khae
Investing in contributing capital to other units
11.1. Phu tw gbp vin vio don vj khic:

31/12/2024 (VND)

01/01/2024 (VND)

Gi4 gie

Dy phong Gid pbe Dy phong

BENH VIEN DA KHOA TiNH PHU
THO (a)

CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG
KHAM MEDICARE NINH BINH
(b)

CONG TY €O PHAN PHONG
KHAM MEDICARE HUU NGHI (c)
CONG TY €O PHAN PHONG
KHAM NGHE AN (d)

CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG
KHAM BA BINH (e)

204.227.000.000

204.227.000.000 -

4.640.000.000 - =

4.764.000.000 - "

4.800.000.000 - :

4,700.000.000 - -

Cong 223.131.000,000 11.925.397.709 204.227.000.000 -

(a) La khoan ddu tw vio BENH VIEN DA KHOA TINH PHU THOQ dé déu tir xdy dyng Trung tam
sin Nhi thuge Bgnh vign da khoa tinh Phii Tho theo hop dong gép vén s6 01/2019/HB/BVDKPT-
SRA nghy 24 théng 9 niim 2019 va phy lyc s6 02 ngay 29 théang 10 nim 2019, sé tidn gép vén 1
204.227.000.000 VND, thoi han gop 12 36 nim. Céng ty duoe céip Gidy chimg nhén g6p vén tuong
g vdi timg Ian gép vén. Dén ngdy 30 théng 06 nim 2021, Cong ty da gép vén vio Bénh vién da
khoa tinh Pl The 14 204.227.000.000VND. Bén thi diém hién tai Trung tdm sén nhi di di vao

hoat déng.

(b) Lakhodn dau tir ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio céng ty CONG TY CO PHAN
PHONG KHAM MEDICARE NINH BINH. S tién gép vén 14 4,800.000.000 VND (Bén ty tam

teéim triéu dong dong./.).

(c) Lakhodn diu ti eia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio céng ty CONG TY CO PHAN
PHONG KHAM MEDICARE HUU NGHI, 86 tién gép vén 1d 9.000.000.000 VND (Chin ty

dong.1.).

(d) L khodn du tir etia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CO PHAN
PHONG KHAM NGHE AN. S6 tién gop vén 14 4.800.000.000 VND (Bén ty thm triim triéu ddng
ddng./.). Hoan tt gop vén vio ngiy 06/08/2024,
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bjachi: Bigt thye 35 BTS KBT Phip Viin Tir 1 ip, Phurdmg Hoding Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Ligl, Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh pho Ha Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAQ TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

cho k¥ bio cio tai chinh nam 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

(e) Lakhodn ddu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cdng ty CONG TY CO PHAN
PHONG KHAM BA DINH. 86 tién gép vén 1 4.800.000.000 VND (Bén ty tam tefim trigu ddng

dbng /).
Investment in capital contribution to other units:
31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (FNB)
Original price Redundancy Original price Rﬂﬂ::{lﬂ
PHU THO -
PROVINCIAL
04,227.000.0 204.227.000.000 -
GENERAL 204,227.000.000 04.227.000.0
HOSPITAL (a)

MEDICARE CLINIC
NINH BINH JOINT
STOCK COMPANY
(b)

HUU NGHI
MEDICARE CLINIC
JOINT STOCK
COMPANY (c)
NGHE AN CLINIC
JOINT STOCK  4.800.000.000 i )
COMPANY (d)

BA DINH CLINIC

JOINT STOCK  4.700.000.000 ’ =
COMPANY (e)
Plus 223.131.000.000  11.925397.709  204.227.000.000 .

4.640.000.000 - §

4.764.000.000 - -

(f) As an investment in PHU THO PROVINCIAL GENERAL HOSPITAL to invest in the
construction of the Obstetrics and Pediatrics Center of Phu Tho Provincial General Hospital under
the capital contribution contract No. 01/2019/HD/BVDKPT-SRA dated September 24, 2019 and
Appendix No. 02 dated October 29, 2019, the capital contribution amount is VND
204,227,000,000, the contribution term is 36 years, The company is granted a capital contribution
certificate corresponding to each capital contribution. By June 30, 2021, the Company has
contributed capital to Phu Tho Provincial General Hospital of VND 204,227,000,000, Up to now,
the Obstetrics and Pediatrics Center has been put into operation.

() It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in MEDICARE NINH
BINH CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY, The capital contribution amount is 4,800,000,000
VND (Four billion eight hundred million VND.L).

(h) Itisan investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in HUU NGHI MEDICARE
CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./).

(i) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in NGHE AN CLINIC
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 4,800,000,000 VND (Four billion
eight hundred million VND.Z.). Complete capital contribution on 06/08/2024,
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Lict Ward, Hoang Mai District, Honoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

fior the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dia chi: Bit thir 35 BTS KBT Phip Viin Tt Higp, Plnrémg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phé Ha Ngi y

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HCGP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ bile cdo tai chinh nam 2024

It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in BA DINH CLINIC JOINT STOCK
COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 4,800,000,000 VND (Four billion eight hundred million
VND./.).

11.2. Détu tw gbp vbn vio cong ty lien két:

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VNB)
i Gin Dy

. Gid ghe Dy phong _gﬁc phong
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
H?HIEM GOLAB QUANG BINH 9.000.000.000 . - -
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
EGH IEM GOLAB VINH PHUC 9.000.000.000 . - .
ccg)wﬂ TY CP FAMICARE PHAP )
VAN (3) = 9.000,000.000 i i
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB PHAP VAN (4) 9.000.000.000 . i i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE VINH
LONG (5) 8.500.000.000 : ; .
CONG TY CP FAMICARE BAC
LIEU (6) X 5.000.000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET )
NGHIEM GOLAB BAC LIEU (7) 9.000.000.000 = i

CONG TY CP FAMICARE

QUANG BiNH (8) 8,180.000.000

CONG TY CP FAMICARE HAI

DUUNG (9) 8.170.000.000 i i Ny
CONG TY CP FAMICARE KIEN

GIANG (10) 3.000.000,000 i i )
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET

NGHIEM GOLAB GO VAP (11 9.000.000.000 i - -
CC)N% TY CP TRUNGATEM XET

NGHIEM GOLAB QUAN 5 (BV - - -
CHO RAY) (12) | 9.000.000.000

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET

H?}I—[IEM GOLAB KON TUM G000 s = i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE BAC

NINH (14) 4,500.000.000 i ) )
CONG TY CP FAMICARE NINH

BINH (15) 4,500.000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE HOA

BINH (16) 4,200.000.000 i 2 k
CONG TY CP FAMICARE 8OC

TRANG (17) 4,200.000.000 i . -
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET

NGHIEM GOLAB HA TiNH (18) 9.000.000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET

NGHIEM GOLAB HAI DUONG 9.000.000.000 . . _

(19)

43

R

W, B



CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM
Dia chi: Bigt thy 35 BTS KBT Phip Viin Tit Higp, Pinrémg Hodng

Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Ngi

CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024
cho k¥ bio cio tai chinh ndm 2024

CONG TY CP FAMICARE
TUYEN QUANG (20)

CONG TY CP FAMICARE
HUNG YEN (21) ,
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB BAC NINH
(22)

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB HAI PHONG
(23)

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB BINH DUONG
(24)

CONG TY CP FAMICARE DA
NANG (25)

CONG TY CP FAMICARE HAI
PHONG (26)

C{?H:.'G TY CP FAMICARE
QUAN S5 (27) i

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB TRA VINH
(28) X ,
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB VINH LONG
(29) "

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB DONG THAP
30

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB AN GIANG
(31) -

CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB TIEN GIANG
(32) X )
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB KIEN GIANG
(33) _
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB BIEN HOA
(34) g
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB BA NANG
(35)

CONG TY CP FAMICARE 3/2
(36)

CONG TY CP FAMICARE GO
VAP (37) _
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB QUANG NGAI
(38)

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VNB)
r X Gid Dy
Gid goc Dix phong sl phng
3.000.000.000 i i -
3.000.000.000 i i i
9,000,000.000 ) B )
9,000.000,000 B E 5

13.500.000.000

4.500.000.000
4.500.000.000

2.100.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

13.500.000.000

4.200.000.000

4.200.000.000

13.800.000.000
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT3 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bja chi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KDT Phdp Vén Tir Hiép, Plurimg Hoing
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phd 12 Ngi )

BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ki bdo cio ti chinh ndm 2024

31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (VND)
Gif gie D phong Eé: plf:‘:;r:g_

CONG TY CP PHONG KHAM
HEALTHCARE QUAN 12 (39) 9.900.000.000 i 2 =
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
ES}HIEM GOLAB BiNH DINH 6.300.000.000 . . 8
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
a?]mr;m GOLAB TAY NINH 9.000.000.000 i - "
CONG TY CP FAMICARE HA
TINH (42) 4.500.000.000 ) ’ )
CONG TY CP FAMICARE NGHE
AN (43) 4,500.000.000 ' g )
CONG TY CP FAMICARE
QUANG NGAI (44) 4.200.000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE
DONG THAP (45) 4.100.000.000 i ) =
CONG TY CP FAMICARE VINH
PHUC (46) L 4.100.000.000 : i i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE TIEN
GIANG (47) 1.760,000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB TAN AN (48) 9.000.000.000 > ) )
CONG TY CP FAMICARE
DONG NAI (49) 3.000.000.000 ’ ) )
CONG TY CP FAMICARE GIA
LAI (50) 3.950.000,000 ) ) =
CONG TY CP FAMICARE KON
TUM (51) , 3.000.000.000 i i )
CONG TY CP TRUNG 'EE.M XET
NGHIEM GOLAB TUYEN - = -
QUANG (52) | 9.000.000.000
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
(};{;EFIEM GOLAB HUNG YEN 9.000.000.000 . > i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE AN
GIANG (54) 2.500.000.000 i i h
CONG TY CP FAMICARE HUTU
NGH] (55) ) 4.100.000.000 : g i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE TRA
VINH (56) 4.100.000.000 i i
CONG TY CP FAMICARE LONG
AN (57) ) 1,140.000.000 i i i
CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET
NGHIEM GOLAB PAK LAK (58) 6.600.000.000 i i )

391.300.000.000  (903.171.477) = -

(1) La khoén ddu tr cla CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB QUANG BINH. S6 tién gop vén I4 9,000.000.000 VNP (Chin ty déng./.).
Hodn tat gép vin vio ngdy 19/07/2024,
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Byja chi: Bigt thyr 35 BT5 KBT Phip Vin Tir Higp, Phardmg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Aren, Hoang

Ligt, Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh phé Hi Niji . Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bédo cdo tAi chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

(2) La khodn ddu twr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM véo cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB VINH PHUC. S6 tién gop vén 14 9.000.000.000 VNB (Chin ty déng./.). Hon
tit gép von vao ngay 29/06/2024.

(3) L4 khodn dau tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio céng ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
PHAP VAN, S6 tién gép vbn 14 9.000,000.000 VNB (Chin ty ddng./.). Hodn tt gép vén vao ngiy
29/06/2024.

(4) La khoan dau tr ciin CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cdng ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB PHAP VAN, $6 tién gop vén 12 9.000.000.000 VN (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan
tit gop von vio ngay 29/06/2024,

(5) La khoan déu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
VINH LONG. S6 tién gép vén 1a 8.500,000.000 VND (Ba ty ddng./.).

(6) Lé khodn déu tu cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM véo cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
BAC LIEU. 86 tign gop vén 1d 5.000.000.000 VND (Ba ty ddng..).

(7) La khodn déu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio eong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB BAC LIEU, $6 tién gép vén 1a 9.000,000.000 VND (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan
tit gdp vén vao ngay 18/07/2024.

(8) L4 khoan déu tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM véo cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
QUANG BINH. 84 tién gép vén 14 8.180.000.000 VND (Ba ty ddng./.).

(9) La khoan diu tur ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM véo cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
HAI DUGNG. 86 tién gop vén 14 8.170.000.000 VND (Ba ty ddng./.).

(10) La khoan déu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio céng ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
KIEN GIANG. S6 tidn gép vén 1d 3.000.000.000 VND (Ba ty déng./.).

(11) La khoan déu tu ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cdng ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB GO VAP, S tién gop vén Ia 9.000.000.000 VND (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan tit
gop von vio ngiy 29/06/2024,

(12) La khodn diu tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB QUAN 5 (BV CHQ RAY). 86 tién gép vén li 9,000,000.000 VND (Chin ty
dong./.). Hoan tat gop vin vao ngiy 20/08/2024.

(13) La khodn diu tir ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG
TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB KON TUM., S6 tién gép vén 13 9.000.000.000 VN (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan
tit gép von viio ngdy 22/08/2024,

(14) La khodn déu tir ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
BAC NINH. S tién g6p vén 1a 4.500.000.000 VND (Bén ty niim trim triéu déng ddng./.). Hoan tat gop vén
viio ngiy 05/09/2024,

(15) L khoan déu tir cia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio edng ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
NINH BINH. 86 tién g6p vén 12 4.500.000.000 VNB (B6n ty nim trim trigu ddng déng./.). Hodn tht gop
von vio ngiy 23/08/2024.

(16) L khoan dau tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM véo céng ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
HOA BINH. 86 tién gép von 14 4.200.000.000 VND (Bén ty hai tefim tri¢u déng ddng..). Hoan tht gép vén
viio ngay 20/09/2024.

(17) L khodn diu tir ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE
SOC TRANG. 80 tién gép von la 4.200.000.000 VND (Bén ty hai trim triéu déng ddng./.). Hoan tét gp
von vio ngiy 30/09/2024.
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CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Biachi: Bigt thir 35 BTS KBT Phitp Van Tt Higp, Plurémg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh pho Ha Noi Lict Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY TV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bio cho t4i chinh ndm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

(18) La khoan déu tir cia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET Bl CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA viio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB HA TINH. 86 tién gop vén Ia
9.000.000.000 VNB (Chin ty ddng./.). Hodn tt 26p von vio ngiy 29/06/2024,

(19) La khoan ddu tr ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA viio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB HAT DUONG. Sé tién gép vén
14 9.000.000.000 VNB (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan tit gép vdn vio ngay 15/08/2024,

(20) La khoén diu tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vito cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE TUYEN QUANG. 84 tidn gép vén 14 3.000.000.000 VND
(Ba ty ddng./.). Hoan tit gop vén viio ngiy 08/08/2024.

(21) La khodn diu tr cita CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA viio cdng ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE HUNG YEN. 86 tién gép vén 1 3.000.000.000 VND (Ba
ty dong./.). Hoan tht gop vén viio ngay 09/08/2024.

(22) La khoan dau tr eia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB BAC NINH, Sé tién gép vén
1 9.000.000,000 VNB (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan tit gop vin vao ngly 08/08/2024,

(23) La khoan déu tr etta CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vio cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB HAI PHONG. S6 tién g6p vén
4 9.000.000.000 VNP (Chin ty ddng./.). Hoan tat gbp vén vio ngay 08/08/2024,

(24) La khoan diu tr ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA véo cong ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB BINH DUONG. 86 tién gép
vén I3 13.500.000.000VND (Mudi ba ty, niim trim tri¢u ddng./.).Hoan tht gép vén vio ngay 16/09/2024,
(25) La khoan diu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET Bl CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE DA NANG. S6 tién gép vén 1 4.500.000.000VND (Bén
1y, nim trfim triéu ddng./.).Hoan tht gép vén vio ngay 16/09/2024.

(26) La khoan déu tr ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE HAT PHONG. S6 tién gép vén 14 4.500.000.000VND (Bén
ty, nim tréim trigu dong./.).Hoan tht gép vén vio ngiy 22/08/2024.

(27) La khoan déu tr ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT THIET B] CONG NGHE CAO HA LONG
OSAKA vio cong ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE QUAN 5. S6 tidn gép vén 1 2.100.000.000VND (Hai 3,
mét triim trigu dong./.).

(28) La khodn dau tw ciia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB TRA VINH. S6 tién gép vén 1 9.000.000.000
VND (Chin t dong./.). Hodn tit gop vén viio ngiy 02/08/2024.

(29) La khoén diu tw ctia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio eong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB VINH LONG. S6 tién gép vén 1d 9.000.000.000
VNB (Chin ty ddng./.). Hoan tdt gép vdn vio ngiy 19/07/2024,

(30) La khoan dau tw cia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB DONG THAP. S6 tién gép vén 1a 9.000.000.000
VNB (Chin ty déng./.). Hoan tit gop vin vao ngay 17/07/2024,

(31) La khodn ddu tw ciia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB AN GIANG, S6 tidn gép vén 14 9.000.000.000
VNBD (Chin ty dﬁng.a"‘}. Hodn tht gép von vao ngay 05/08/2024,

(32) La khoin dau tw cia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio céng
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB TIEN GIANG. S tién gép vén 14 9.000.000.000
VNB (Chin ty dong./.). Hoan tiit gop vén vio ngay 02/08/2024,
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dja chi: Bt thir 35 BT5 KBT Phip Vin Tir Higp, Phwrimg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urbun Aren, Hoang
Liét, Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky bdo cdo t4i chinh nam 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 fnancial reporting period

(33) La khodn dau tw clia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN viio céng
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB KIEN GIANG. S8 tién gép vén 14 9.000.000.000
VND (Chin ty ddng./.). Hoan tit gop vén viio ngy 02/08/2024,

(34) La khoin ddu tr clia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN viio cng
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB BIEN HOA. Sé tién gép vén 13 9.000.000.000
VB (Chin ty déng.f,}, Hodn tit gop von viio ngay 18/09/2024,

(35) La khon ddu t cia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB DA NANG. S6 tién gép vén 14 13.500.000,000
VND (Mudi ba ty niim tréim triéu dong./.). Hodn tit gép vén vdo ngly 27/08/2024.

(36) L khoan dilu tw clia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vito céng
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE 3/2. S6 tién gép vén li 4.200.000.000 VNB (Bén t§ hai teim trigu dong
ddng./.). Hoan tht gép vdn vio ngdy 09/09/2024.

(37) La khoin diu tw ctia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio céng
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE GO VAP. S6 tién gép vén 14 4,200.000.000 VN (Bén ty hai trim trigu ddng
dong./.). Hoan tit gép vén vio ngdy 18/09/2024.

(38) La khoin déu tur clia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB QUANG NGAL S tidn gép vén la
13.800.000.000 VND (Séu ty chin tréim ba muoi trigu déng./.). Hoan tit gép vén vao ngay 30/12/2024.

(39) La khodn ddu tir ctia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio céng
ty CONG TY CP PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE QUAN 12, S tién g6p vén 14 9.900.000.000 VND (Chin
ty chin triim triéu dong./.). Hodn tft gép vin vio ngay 05/08/2024.

(40) La khodn déu tu ciia CONG TY CO PHAN LIEN KET SAN XUAT VIET NAM NHAT BAN vio céng
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB BINH BINH. Sé tidn gép vén I
6.300.000.000VND (Séu ty, ba tréim trigu dong./.).Hoan tdt gép vén vio ngay 30/12/2024.

(41) La khoan déu tir cia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio cong ty CONG
TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB TAY NINH, S tién gép vén 12 9.000.000.000 VND (Chin
ty dong./.). Hoan tit gép vén viio ngdy 27/08/2024,

(42) La khoan déu ti ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio cong ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE HA TINH. 86 tién gép vén 14 4.500,000.000 VND (Bén ty ndim teim trigu ddng ddng./.).
Hodn tit gop vin vio ngiy 18/09/2024.

(43) L khoan déu ti eia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio cong ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE NGHE AN. 86 tién gop von li 4.500,000.000 VND (Bén tj néim trdm triéu ddng
dong./.). Hodn tit gép vén vio ngdy 06/09/2024,

(44) La khodn ddu tw ciia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio cong ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE QUANG NGAL S6 tién gép vén 1 4.200.000.000 VNP (Hai ty séu tedm séu muroi
trigu dong ddng./.). Hodn tht gép vén vio ngay 03/10/2024,

(45) La khodn diu tr cia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio céng ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE PONG THAP. S6 tién gop vén Id 4.100,000,000VND (Bén ty, mot trim triéu
dong./.).Hoan tit gép vén vio ngay 01/11/2024,

(46) La khodn diu tr ctia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio céng ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE VINH PHUC. S§ tién gép vén Ii 4.100.000.000VND (Bén ty, mét tfim tricu
déng./.).Hoan tat gop vén vao ngdy 04/10/2024,

(47) La khoan déu tw cia CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT PHAN MEM Y TE VIET vio cong ty CONG
TY CP FAMICARE TIEN GIANG. S tién gop vén I 1.760.000.000VND (Mt ty, by trim séu muoi trigu

ddng.1.).
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CONG Ty O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bjachi: Bigt thy 35 BTS KBT Phép Vin Tir Higp, Phwrimg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Arca, Hoang

Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phih HANDi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bio cdo tai chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

(48) La kho#n diu tr ciia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE HAU GIANG véo cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB TAN AN. Sé tién gop vén 14 9.000.000.000 VND
(Chin ty dong./.). Hoan tit gbp vén vio ngly 09/08/2024.

(49) La khoén ddu tr clia CONG TY €O PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE HAU GIANG vio céng
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE PONG NAL S6 tién g6p vén 1a 3.000.000.000 VND (Ba ty déng...). Hoan
tit gop vén vao ngay 05/09/2024,

(50) L khodn déu tw cia CONG TY €O PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE HAU GIANG vio cong
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE GIA LA Sé tién gép vén 14 3.950.000.000VND (Ba ty, chin trim nfim miroi
trigu dong./.).Hodn tdt gop vén vio ngiy 28/10/2024.

(51) La khoin du tw cia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE HAU GIANG vio cong
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE KON TUM. S6 tién gép vén Ia 3.000.000.000VND (Ba t§ dong./.).Hodn tit
g6p von vao ngay 30/10/2024,

(52) La khodin ddu tu etia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM TAN TRIEU vio cong ty CONG TY CP
TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB TUY N QUANG. S6 tién gép vén 14 9.000.000.000 VND (Chin ty
dong./.). Hoan tit gop vén vio ngay 15/08/2024,

(53) La khodn du tu ciia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM TAN TRIEU vio cong ty CONG TY CP
TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB HUNG YEN. S6 tidn gép vén la 9.000.000,000 VND (Chin ty
déng./.). Hoin tit gép vdn vio ngay 28/06/2024,

(54) La khoén du tir cila CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM TAN TRIEU vio cong ty CONG TY CP
FAMICARE AN GIANG. S5 tién gép vén 14 2.500.000.000VND (Hai ty, niim triim triéu déng./.),

(55) La khoan dau tw cita CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE SOC TRANG vio cong
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE HO'U NGHI. $6 tién g6p vén Ia 4.100.000.000VND (Bén tf, mét trém triu
dong./.).Hodn tit gép vdn vio ngay 03/10/2024.

(56) La khoan dau tur cila CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE SOC TRANG vio céng
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE TRA VINH. $6 tién g6p vén 14 4.100.000.000VND (Bén ty, mt teéim triéu
ddng./.).Hodn tit gbp von v ngay 03/10/2024,

(57) Li khoan ddu tw ctiia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE SOC TRANG vio céng
ty CONG TY CP FAMICARE LONG AN, S6 tién g6p vén I3 1.140.000.000VND (Mt ty, mét triim bén
muroi trigu déng./.),

(58) La khodn diu tir ctia CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HEALTHCARE SOC TRANG viio cong
ty CONG TY CP TRUNG TAM XET NGHIEM GOLAB DAK LAK. S6 tidn gép vén 14 6.600.000.000VND
(Séu ty, sdu tefim trigu ddng./.).

Investment in capital contribution in associated companies:

31/12/2024 (VND) 01/01/2024 (VND)

Original price Redundancy G;E:LTI Redundancy
GOLAB QUANG BINH
TESTING CENTER JOINT i i i
STOCK COMPANY (1) 9.000.000.000
GOLAB VINH PHUC
TESTING CENTER JOINT ; : :
STOCK COMPANY (2) 000190000
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

01/01/2024 (VND)

CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bjachi: Bigt thy 35 BT5 KBT Phip Vin Tir Higp, Plurimg Hodng
Ligt, Quiin Hodng Mai, thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho ky bio cdo 14 chinh niim 2024

31/12/2024 (VND)

FAMICARE PHAP VAN
ISC(3)

PHAP VAN GOLAB
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY (4)
FAMICARE VINH LONG
JSC (5)

FAMICARE BAC LIEU

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(6)

BAC LIEU GOLAB
TESTING CENTER JOINT
STOCK COMPANY (7)
FAMICARE QUANG
BINH JSC (8)
FAMICARE HAI DUONG
ISC (9)

FAMICARE KIEN GIANG
JSC(10)

GO VAP GOLAR
TESTING CENTER JSC
(11)

GOLAB TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK
COMPANY IN DISTRICT
5 (CHO RAY HOSPITAL)
(12)

GOLAB KON TUM
TESTING CENTER JSC
(13)

FAMICARE BAC NINH
JSC (14)

FAMICARE NINH BINH
ISC (15)

FAMICARE HOA BINH
JSC(16)

FAMICARE SOC TRANG
18C(17)

GOLAB HA TINH
TESTING CENTER JSC
(18)

GOLAB HAI DUONG
TESTING CENTER JSC
(19)

FAMICARE TUYEN
QUANG JSC (20)
FAMICARE HUNG YEN
ISC21)

Original price

Redundancy

Original

wrloe Redundancy

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

8.500.000.000

5.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

8.180.000.000
8.170.000.000

3.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000.000.000

4.500.000.000
4.500.000.000
4.200.000.000

4.200.000.000

9.000.000.000

9.000,000.000

3.000.000.000

3.000.000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bija chi: Bi¢t thyr 35 BTS KT Phdp Van Tir Higp, Pnrémg Hoding Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Aren, Hoang

Ligt, Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAIL CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky bdo cdo thl chinh ndm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period
31/12/2024 (VNB) 01/01/2024 (FNB)
Original price Redundancy 0;:%::;“] Redundaney
GOLAB BAC NINH
TESTING CENTER JOINT i F :
STOCK COMPANY (22) SHN000.000

GOLAB HAI PHONG
TESTING CENTER JOINT ) . ;
STOCK COMPANY (23) 9.000.000.000

GOLAB BINH DUONG

{EE?TING CENTER JSC 1.500.000.000 ; . ]
FAMICARE DA NANG

ISC (25) 4.500.000.000
FAMICARE HAI PHONG )
JSC (26) 4.500.000.000
FAMICARE DISTRICT §

@7) 2.100.000.000
GOLAB TRA VINH

TESTING CENTER JOINT . ; ;
STOCK COMPANY (28) 9,000.000.000

GOLAB VINH LONG

TESTING CENTER JOINT . ; g
STOCK COMPANY (29) 9.000.000.000

DONG THAP GOLAR

E;%?TWG CENTER. JSC 9.000.000.000 . 2 :
GOLAB AN GIANG

E"j’T'NG CENTERISE 9.000.000.000 - - 4
TIEN GIANG GOLAB

?E*Tmﬁ CENTBE FC 9.000.000.000 B ) )
KIEN GIANG GOLAB

E?TING CENTER JSC S i : .
GOLAB BIEN HOA

E?T”"G CENTER o 9.000.000.000 . . -
GOLAB DA NANG

;‘;E;?T"”'G CENTER JSC 13.500,000.000 ? " "

FAMICARE 3/2 JSC (36) oGO < ; ;

FAMICARE GO VAP JSC
(37) 4.200.000.000
GOLAB QUANG NGAI

TESTING CENTER JOINT . . i
STOCK COMPANY (38) H800:000-000

DISTRICT 12

HEALTHCARE CLINIC " : i
IS 659) 9.900,000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bja chi: Bigt thy 35 BTS KDT Phip Vin Tir Higp, Pwrimg Hodng Adbdress: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Ta Hiep Urban Arca, Hoang

Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh phé 112 Nji i Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky bao edo i chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporling period
31/12/2024 (FND) 01/01/2024 (FND)
Original

Original price Redundancy Redundaney

price

GOLAB BINH DINH
Ei;%?TING CENTER JSC Gt : : :
GOLAB TAY NINH

TESTING CENTER JOINT i : :
STOCK COMPANY (41) 94000.000.000
FAMICARE HA TINH JSC

(42) 4.500.000,000
FAMICARE NGHE AN )
ISC (43) 4.500.000.000
FAMICARE QUANG

NGAI JSC (44) 4.200.000,000
FAMICARE DONG THAP

JSC (45) 4.100.000.000
FAMICARE VINH PHUC

ISC (46) 4.100.000.000
FAMIARE TIEN GIANG

JSC (47) 1,760.000.000
TAN AN GOLAB

TESTING CENTER JOINT - ; :
STOCK COMPANY (48) AR AERRR
FAMICARE DONG NAI

ISC (49) 3.000.000.000
FAMICARE GIA LAI JSC

(50) 3.950.000.000
FAMICARE KON TUM )
ISC (51) 3.000,000.000

GOLAB TUYEN QUANG

TESTING CENTER JOINT i i i
STOCK COMPANY (52) AERRDIRG

GOLAB HUNG YEN

TESTING CENTER JOINT 3 : :
STOCK COMPANY (53) UN000:000

FAMICARE AN GIANG

ISC (54) 2.500.000,000
FAMICARE HUU NGHI

JSC (55) 4.100.000.000
FAMICARE TRA VINH

ISC (56) 4.100.000,000
FAMICARE LONG AN

ISC (57) 1.140.000.000
DAK LAK GOLAB

;';[;?T]”G CENTERJSC 6.600.000.000 - - :

391.300.000.000 (903.171.477) - -

(1) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB QUANG BINH
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 19/07/2024.
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CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bjachi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KBET Phap Véan Tir Higp, Plurémg Hodng Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Aren, Hoang
Li;ill Qudn Hodng Mai, think phd Ha Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAD TAI CHINH Hop NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho k¥ bio cdo thi chinh ndm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

(2) 1t is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB VINH PHUC
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 29/06/2024,

(3) Being an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE PHAP VAN
ISC. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.), Complete capital
contribution on 29/06/2024.

(4) Itis an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB PHAP VAN TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion
VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 29/06/2024,

(5) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE VINH LONG
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 8,500,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./.),
(6) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE BAC LIEU ISC.
The capital contribution amount is 5,000,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./).

(7) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in BAC LIEU GOLAB TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion
VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 18/07/2024,

(8) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE QUANG BINH
JSC. The capital contribution amount is 8,180,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./.).

(9) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMIARE HAI DUONG
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 8,170,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./ e
(10) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE KIEN GIANG
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 3,000,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./.),
(11) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB GO VAP TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion
VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 29/06/2024,

(12) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB TESTING CENTER
JOINT STOCK COMPANY IN DISTRICT 5 (Cho Ray Hospital). The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 20/08/2024.

(13) Itis an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAR KON TUM TESTING
CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY . The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion
VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 22/08/2024,

(14) 1t is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE BAC NINH JSC

The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000 VND (Four billion five hundred million VND.L),
Complete capital contribution on 05/09/2024.

(15) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE NINH BINH
ISC. The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000 VND (Four billion five hundred million VND./L).
Complete capital contribution on 23/08/2024.

(16) Being an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE HOA BINH
JSC The capital contribution amount is 4,200,000,000 VND (Four billion two hundred million VND.L).
Complete capital contribution on 20/09/2024,

(17) It is an investment of SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICAR SOC TRANG
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 4,200,000,000 VND (Four billion two
hundred million VND./). Complete capital contribution on 30/09/2024,

(18) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB HA TINH TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital
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contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND.L). Complete capital contribution on
29/06/2024.

(19) 1t is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB HAI DUONG TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The
capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND.L.). Complete capital contribution on
August 15, 2024,

(20) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE TUYEN QUANG JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital
contribution amount is 3,000,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on
08/08/2024,

(21) 1t is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE HUNG YEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution
amount is 3,000,000,000 VND (Three billion VND./). Complete capital contribution on 09/08/2024.

(22) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB BAC NINH TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY, The capital
confribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND..). Complete capital contribution on
08/08/2024.,

(23) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in HAI PHONG GOLAB TESTING CENTER JSC. The capital contribution amount
is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 08/08/2024,

(24) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB BINH DUONG TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The
capital contribution amount is 13,500,000,000 VND (Thirteen billion, five hundred million VND.L).
Complete capital contribution on 16/09/2024,

(25) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE DA NANG JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000
VND (Four billion, five hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 16/09/2024,

(26) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE HAI PHONG JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000
VND (Four billion, five hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 22/08/2024.

(27) It is an investment of HA LONG OSAKA HI-TECH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY in FAMIARE JOINT STOCK COMPANY DISTRICT 5. The capital contribution
amount is 2,100,000,000 VND (Two billion, one hundred million VND./).

(28) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB
TRA VINH TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 02/08/2024,

(29) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB
VINH LONG TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND..). Complete capital contribution on 19/07/2024.

(30) It is an investment of Vietnam Japan Production Joint Stock Company in GOLAB DONG THAP
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 17/07/2024.

(31} Itis an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB AN
GIANG TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 05/08/2024.
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(32) It is an investment of Vietnam Japan Manufacturing Joint Stock Company in TIEN GIANG GOLAB
TESTING CENTER JSC. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./,).
Complete capital contribution on 02/08/2024.

(33) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAR
KIEN GIANG TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 02/08/2024.

(34) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB
BIEN HOA TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND.L). Complete capital contribution on 18/09/2024,

(35) It is an investment of Vietnam Japan Manufacturing Joint Stock Company in GOLAB DA NANG
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 13,500,000,000 VND
(Thirteen billion five hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 27/08/2024.

(36) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE 3/2 Joint Stock Company. The capital contribution amount is 4,200,000,000 VND (Four billion
two hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 09/09/2024.

(37) Itis an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE
GO VAP JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,200,000,000 VND (Four billion two hundred million
VND./). Complete capital contribution on 18/09/2024,

(38) It is an investment of VIETNAM JAPAN PRODUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAR
QUANG NGAI TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
13,800,000,000 VND (Six billion nine hundred and thirty million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on
30/12/2024,

(39) It is an investment of Vietnam Japan Manufacturing Joint Stock Company in HEALTHCARE CLINIC
JOINT STOCK COMPANY IN DISTRICT 12. The capital contribution amount is 9,900,000,000 VND
(Nine billion nine hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 05/08/2024,

(40) It is an investment of Vietnam Japan Manufacturing Joint Stock Company in GOLAB BINH DINH
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 6,300,000,000 VND
(Six billion, three hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 30/12/2024.

(41) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in GOLAB TAY NINH TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital
contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./). Complete capital contribution an

27/08/2024,
(42) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT 5TOCK

COMPANY in FAMICARE HA TINH JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000 VND (Four

billion five hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 18/09/2024,
(43) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in FAMICARE NGHE AN JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,500,000,000 VND (Four
billion five hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 06/09/2024,
(44) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in FAMICARE QUANG NGAI JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount
is 4,200,000,000 VND (Two billion six hundred and sixty million VND./.). Complete capital contribution
on 03/10/2024.
(45) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in FAMICARE DONG THAP JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount
is 4,100,000,000 VND (Four billion, one hundred million VND.L). Complete capital contribution on
01/11/2024.
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(46) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in FAMICARE VINH PHUC JSC. The capital contribution amount is 4,100,000,000 VND
(Four billion, one hundred million VND.L.). Complete capital contribution on 04/10/2024,

(47) It is an investment of VIET MEDICAL SOFTWARE MANUFACTURING JOINT STOCK
COMPANY in famicare tien giang Joint Stock Company. The capital contribution amount is 1,760,000,000
VND (One billion, seven hundred and sixty million VND./).

(48) It is an investment of HAU GIANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB
TAN AN TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
9,000,000,000 VND (Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 09/08/2024,

(49) It is an investment of HAU GIANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE DONG NATJOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 3,000,000,000
VND (Three billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 05/09/2024.

(50) It is an investment of HAU GIANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE GIA LALJOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 3,950,000,000 VND
(Three billion, nine hundred and fifty million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on October 28, 2024,

(51) It is an investment of HAU GIANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE KON TUM JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 3,000,000,000
VND (Three billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on October 30, 2024,

(52) Itis an investment of TAN TRIEU CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB TUYEN QUANG
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY, The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on August 15, 2024,

(53) It is an investment of TAN TRIEU CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in GOLAB HUNG YEN
TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 9,000,000,000 VND
(Nine billion VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 28/06/2024.

(34) It is an investment of TAN TRIEU CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in FAMICARE AN GIANG
JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 2,500,000,000 VND (Two billion, five
hundred million VND./).

(55) It is an investment of SOC TRANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE HUU NGHI JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 4, 100,000,000
VND (Four billion, one hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 03/10/2024.

(56) It is an investment of SOC TRANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE TRA VINH JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is 4,100,000,000
VND (Four billion, one hundred million VND./.). Complete capital contribution on 03/10/2024.

(57) It is an investment of SOC TRANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in
FAMICARE LONG AN JSC. The capital contribution amount is 1,140,000,000 VND (One billion, one

hundred and forty million VND./).
(38) It is an investment of SOC TRANG HEALTHCARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY in DAK

LAK GOLAB TESTING CENTER JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The capital contribution amount is
6,600,000,000 VND (Six billion, six hundred million VND.L).

12.  Phai tri ngudi ban ngin han
31/12/2024 (VND)  01/01/2024 (VND)

CONG TY CP PAU TU BENH VIEN VIET MY 672.420.000 701.000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Biachi: Bigt thy 35 BTS EBT Phip Vin Tir Higp, Phurtmg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Nai

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

cho k¥ bio cio tdi chinh niim 2024

JWB CO,,LTD

CONG TY CP CONG NGHIEP CAO Y T VA

MOI TRUONG HA LONG TOKYO

CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM
MEDICARE NGA BAY

CONG TY CO PHAN KANPEKI NHAT BAN

CONG TY TNHH THIET B] VA DUNG CU Y

KHOA 3P

CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM
MEDICARE CAN THO

CONG TY CO PHAN PHONG KHAM HOA
BiNH

CAC NHA CUNG CAP KHAC
Céng

Payable to short-term sellers

VIET MY HOSPITAL INVESTMENT JSC
JWB CO.,LTD

HA LONG TOKYO HEALTH AND
ENVIRONMENT HIGH INDUSTRY JSC

NGA BAY MEDICARE CLINIC JOINT STOCK

COMPANY
KANPEKI JAPAN CORPORATION

3P MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND
INSTRUMENTS CO., LTD

MEDICARE CAN THO CLINIC JOINT STOCK

COMPANY

HOA BINH CLINIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY

OTHER SUPPLIERS
PPlus
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/12/2024 (VND)  01/01/2024 (VND)
545,601,488
3.465.000.000
1,276.000.000 1.276.000.000

11,549.515.632

1.268.700.000 .268.700.000
2.887.500.000 2.887.500.000
1.386.000.000
3.482.329.086 2.878.780.036
26.533.066.206 9,011,980.036
31/12/2024 (VND)  01/01/2024 (VND)
672.420.000 701.000.000
545.601.488
3.465.000,000
1.276.000.000 1,276.000.000
11.549.515,632
1,268.700.000 1.268.700.000
2.887.500.000 2.887.500.000
1.386.000.000
3.482.329,086 2.878.780.036
26.533.066.206 9,011.980.036

f 1|

—

i

—

Lt



SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT5 Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OQF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporiing period

CONG Ty €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bin chi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KBT Phip Vén T Hiép, Phurtng Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh pho Ha Noi

BAD CAQ TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho ky bdo cdo t4i chinh ndm 2024

13, Thué v cic khodn phai ngp Nha mrée

010172024 (FNEY Phit sinh trong ki 3122024 (PN
£ Giim do . .
Phii nijip Phii thu 86 phii ndp Si da ndp il Phdi nép Phii thu
The GTOT kg o : - 5721519033 5.362.201,196 . 359317.837 )
ni dja
Thué GTGT hang
nhdp Khi - - 825.0018.297 825.018.297 - - -
Thud thu vhfp donih 3.742.535 - 13876124 17.618.659 - : ;
nghigp
Thué thu nl{ip ci nhin 50,982,669 - 73.257.573 90,346,501 - 33,893,741 -
Cic logi thué khic 300.000 69.211 369.211
Cing 55,025,204 - 6.633.740.238  6.295.553.864 - 393211578 :
Thué gid tri gia ting
Cong ty ndp thué gid trj gia ting theo phuong phép khiu trir. Thué suft thué gid trj gia ting nhu sau:
- Doanh thu bén vit tir, thiét bj y té 5%
- Doanh thu cung ciip dich vy xét nghiém, chiéu,
chup lién két vdi cic bénh vién Khéng chju thué
- Doanh thu ban hang va cung cép dich vy khéc 10%
- Doanh thu xuit khiu 0%
Thué thu nhdp doanh nghigp
Céng ty phai nép thué thu nhiip doanh nghigp cho cde khoan thu nhip tinh thué véi thué sudt 20%.
Cdc logi thué khde
Cong ty ké khai va ndp theo quy dijnh.
Taxes and amounts payable to the State
01/01/2024 (FNE) Arising in the period INN2/2024 (FND)
Decrease
Receiva Payable Submitted due to Receivable
Fayable bles amount number divestme e e 5
nt
VAT on
goods sold - - 5.721.519.033 5362.200.196 - 359.317.837 -
domestically
VAT on
imported - - 825018297 825.018.297 - - -
goods
Sarpoiy 3.742.535 ’ 13.876.124 17.618.659 g - :
Income Tax
beml 50.982.669 ; 73.257.573 90.346.501 - 33.893.741 .
Income Tax
Other taxes 300,000 69211 369211
Plus 55,025.204 - 6.633.740,238 G, 295,553,864 - 393.211.578 -
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Value Added Tax

The company pays VAT by the deduction method. The value-added tax rates are as follows:

- Revenue from the sale of medical supplies and

equipment 3%
- Revenue from providing testing, screening and
imaging services in association with hospitals Not taxable
- Revenue from sales and provision of other
services 10%
- Export revenue 0%

Corporate Income Tax
The company must pay corporate income tax on taxable income at the rate of 20%.

Other taxes
The company declares and submits according to regulations.

14.  Chi phi phai tra:
- Chi phi phai tra ngfin han:

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Céc chi phi phai trd ngfin han khic 159,484,932 97.397.260
Cing 159.484.932 97.397.260
- Chi phi phai tra dai hgn:
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Céc chi phi phai tra dai han khic - 2.116.800.000
Cing - 2.116.800.000
Expenses to be paid:
- Short-term expenses:
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Other short-term costs 159.484.932 97.397.260
Plus 159.484.932 97.397.260
- Long-term expenses:
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Other long-term costs - 2.116.800.000
Plus - 2.116.800.000
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SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi Cily
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

CONG TY & PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bija chi: Bigt thyr 35 BTS KBT Phap Vin Tir Higp, Phurimg Hodng
Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Ngi

BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024

chio ki bio cfio thi chinh nim 2024

15, Phii trd ngiin han khie

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Kinh phi cong doin 9.608.573 9.608.573
Bao hiém xa hoi - 3.830.814
Bdo higm y té - 676.026
Béo hiém théit nghiép . 300.456
Céc khoan phai trd ngiin han khdc 15.860.112.867 838.014.908
Céng 15.869.721.440 852.430.777

Other short-term payables
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
(VND) (VND)
Trade union funding 0.608.573 9.608.573
Social Insurance - 3.830.814
Health Insurance - 676.026
Unemployment Insurance - 300.456
Other short-term payables 15.860.112.867 838.014.908
Plus 15.869.721.440 852.430.777
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CONG Ty €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM
Brja chi: Bigt thir 35 BTS KBT Phdp Viin Tir Higp, Plwémg
Hoing Li¢t, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh plih Ha Ngi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024

cho k¥ bio cdo 141 chinh nim 2024

VL

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hicp Urban Area, Hoang
Lict Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporling period

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET

QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH HOP NHAT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF BUSINESS RESULTS

Doanh thu bén hing v cung cﬁp djch vy

Doanh thu ban héng hoa, dich vy
Cic khoan giam trir doanh thu

Cing

Revenue from sales and provision of services

Revenue from sales of goods and services

Turnover deductions
Plus

Gid vin hang han

Gid von cia hang héa da ban
Cong

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold
Plus

Doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh
Li tién giri khéng ky han

Doanh thu hoat dfng tai chinh khic
Cing

Revenue from financial activities

64

Quy nay niim nay Quy nay nim trude
VND FND
97.745.492.876 5.680.582.419
(9.951.739) (699.372)
97.735.541.137 5.679.883.047

This quarter this
year

VND

97.745.492.876

(9.951,739)

97.735.541.137

This quarter last
year
VND

5.680.582.419

(699.372 )

5.679.883.047

Quy niy nim nay Quy nady niam trdc

VND FND
62.481.443.412 2.780.020.732
62.481.443.412 2.780.020.732

This quarter this

This quarter last

year year

VND VND
62.481.443.412 2.780.020.732
62.481.443.412 2.780.020.732

Quy nay nim nay Quy nay nim trude

VND VND

217.533 138.141

(2.908.199) 406.798.791

(2.690.666) 406.936.932
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CONG Ty €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Bja chi: Bi¢t thy 35 BT5 KBT Phap Vin Ti Hip, Phuémg
Hodng Lit, Quin Hoang Mai, thanh ph Ha Noi

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024
cho k¥ bao cdo 140 chinh ndm 2024

Interest on demand deposits
Revenue from other financial activities
Plus

4. Chi phi tai chinh
Chi phi tai chinh
Cong

Financial Costs

Financial Costs
Plus

5. Chi phi bian hang

Chi phi ban hang

Cong

Cost of sales

Cost of sales
Plus

6. Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghi¢p

Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép
Cong

65

This quarter this

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BT5 Fhap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Honng
Lict Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

This quarter last

year year

VND VND

217.533 138.141
(2.908.199) 406.798.791
(2.690.666) 406.936.932
Quy niy nim nay Quy niy niim trwde
VND VND
(10.989.759.932) (233.284.834)
(10.989.759.932) (233.284.834)

This quarter this

This quarter last

year ycar

VND FND
(10.989.759.932) (233.284.834)
(10.989,759.932) (233.284.834)
Quy nay nim nay Quy nay nim trude
VND VND

454.440.302 306.065.776
454.440.302 306.065.776

This quarter this

This quarter Iast

year year

FND FND

454.440.302 306.065.776
454.440.302 306.065.776

Quy ndy niim nay Quy nay nim trude
VND VN
(146.921,283) 1.489.561.462
(146.921.283) 1.489.561.462




CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM

Dia chi: Biét thy 35 BT5 KDT Phap Vén Tir Hip, Phuimg
Hotmg Ligt, Quin Hodng Mai, thinh phd Ha Ngi

BAG CAQ TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024
cho ki bdo cdo 81 chinh ndim 2024

Business management expenses

Business management expenses

Plus

Chi phi khaic

Chi phi khac
Cing

Other expenses

Other expenses
Plus

Chi phi thué thu nhiip doanh nghi¢p hi¢n hinh

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Arca, Hoang
Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting pericd

This quarter this

This quarter last

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai ndp trong ndim duge dy tinh nhr sau:

Tong lgi nhudin ké toan trude thué

Cic khoan diéu chinh ting, giam lgi nhudn ké todn
dé xdc dinh loi nhugn chiu thué thu nhip doanh

nghigp:

- Cdc khoan diéu chinh ting
Pl ngip cham thué, bao hiém
Lai 16 do hgp nhdt

- Céc khoan diéu chinh giam
Co fire lgi nhugn dege chia
Thu nhép chju thué
L& cong ty me duge quyét todn riéng
Thu nhip mién thué tai cong ty con
Thu nhép tinh thué
Thué sudt thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p
Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp phai ndp

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp dwge mién, gidm
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year year
VND VND
(146.921,283) 1.489.561.462
(146.921.283) 1.489.561.462
Quy nay nim nay Quy nay nim trude
VND VND
5.522.715 6.178.050
5.522.715 6.178.050
This quarter this This quarter last
year year
VND VND
5.522.715 6.178.050
5.522.715 6.178.050
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
31.196.881.746 4.965.871.224

31.196.881.746

79.719.263
30.950,923.519

4.965.871.224

4.965.871.224

J.301.159.865

3.742.535

7.971.926



CONG TY €O PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dia chi: B¢t thy 35 BT5 KBT Phip Van T Higp, Phudmg  Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Hoang Li¢t, Quin Hodng Mai, thanh pllﬁ Ha Nai Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City

BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ky bio cdo t4i chinh nim 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/1212024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Diéu chinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phdi ngp
ciia cie ndm tricde - -
Chi phi Thué thu nhéip doanh nghi¢p hién hanh 3.301,159.865 3.742.535
Lii co' bin trén cb phiéu
Quy nay nim nay Quy nay niim trwde
FNB ¥NB
Loi nhudin ké toan sau thué thu nhép doanh nghiép 24.584.132.440 1.637.356.08 1

Legi nhudn tinh 1&i co bin trén ¢6 phiéu 24.584.132,440

S8 lugng binh quin gia quyén cia cb phiéu phd
théng dang lwu hanh trong niim 43.199.974

1.637.356.081

43.199.974

Ldi co' ban trén cb phiéu 1.048

38

C6 phiéu phé théng dang Iy hanh binh quén trong nim dwge tinh nhur sau;

Quy nay nim nay

Quy niy nim trirde

VND VND
Cb phiéu phé théng dang lwu hanh diu nim 43.199.974 43.199.974
Anh huéng ciia cd phiéu phat hanh trong ndm .
Anh hwéng do tiing vin tir loi nhudn sau thué - -
C6 phiéu phd théng dang lvu hanh binh quin
trong nim 43.199.974 43.199.974

Current corporate income tax expenses
The payable corporate income tax in the year is estimated as follows:
31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

Total accounting profit before tax 31.196.881.746 4.965.871.224

Adjustments to increase or decrease accounting
profits to determine profits subject to corporate
income tax:

- Increased adjustments =
Penalties for late payment of taxes and insurance -
FPrafit and loss due to consolidation

- Downward adjustments -
Profit dividends distributed

Taxable income 31.196.881.746
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CONG TY €6 PHAN SARA VIET NAM SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Bi¢t thy 35 BTS KDT Phap Vén Tir Higp, Phwimg  Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang

Hoang Li¢t, Quiin Hodng Mai, thinh phib Ha Ngi Liet Ward, Houng Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY 1V NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
cho ki bao cdo 140 chinh nfm 2024 FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

for the 2024 financial reporting period

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND
Losses of the parent company are settled separately - o o
Tax-free income at subsidiaries 79.719.263 -
Taxable income 30.950,923.519 4.965.871.224
Corporate income tax rate - o
Payable corporate income tax 3.301.159.865 3.742.@
Corporate income tax is exempted and reduced 7971926 -
Adjustment of payable corporate income tax of
previous years - -
Current Corporate Income Tax Expenses 3.301.159.865 3.742.535
Underlying earnings per share

This quarter this This quarter last

year year

VND VND
Accounting profit after corporate income tax 24.584.132.440 1.637.356.081
Earnings on basis per share 24,584.132.440 1.637.356.081
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding in the year 43.199.974 43.199.974
Underlying earnings per share L.048 38

The average outstanding common stock in the year is calculated as follows:

This quarter this This quarter last
year year
VND VND

Common shares in circulation at the beginning of
the year 43.199.974 43.199.974

Effect of shares issued in the year = ;
Impact of capital increase from after-tax profits . i

Common shares are circulating on average in
the year 43.199.974 43.199.974
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CONG TY CO PHAN SARA VIET NAM

SARA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dia chi: Bi¢t thyr 35 BT5 KBT Phdp Vén Tir Higp, Phudmg  Address: Villa 35 BTS Phap Van Tu Hiep Urban Area, Hoang
Hoz‘mg Li¢t, Quéin Hodng Mai, thanh phé Ha Noi Liet Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT QUY IV NAM 2024 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

cho ky bdo cdo tai chinh nim 2024

NGUOI LAP BIEU
PERFORMERS

\/KL‘”N} |

FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024
for the 2024 financial reporting period

Lép, ngay 23 thing 01 nim 2025
Established, January 23, 2025

KE TOAN TRUONG TONG GIAM POC
CHIEF ACCOUNTANT GENERAL DIRECTOR

Tréin Thi Thanh Hwong

Nguyén Thij Bich Ngoe Nguyén Minh Tim

69




